Haringey Counci NOTICE OF MEETING

Special General Purposes Committee

THURSDAY, 28TH OCTOBER, 2010 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Meehan (Chair), Rice (Vice-Chair), Davies, Khan, Waters,
Whyte and Wilson

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)
2. URGENT BUSINESS

Please note that under the Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B paragraph 17 — it
being a special meeting no other business shall be considered.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

4, DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, paragraph
29 of the Council’s constitution.



10.

11.

TRADE UNION FACILITIES, DUTIES, ACTIVITIES AND TIME OFF
ARRANGEMENTS (PAGES 1 - 6)

To consider the report which recommends general principles for the review of Trade
Union facilities, duties, activities and time off arrangements across the Council.

EFFICIENCY AMENDMENT TO THE REDEPLOYMENT POLICY (PAGES 7 -12)

To consider the report detailing the efficiency amendment to the Council’s
Redeployment Policy.

THE 2009/10 EMPLOYMENT PROFILE REPORT (PAGES 13 - 18)

To consider the report advising on the Council’s workforce statistics for 1% April 2009
— 31 March 2010.

SERVICE FUNCTIONS REVIEW (SFR) - POLICY AND PERFORMANCE
FUNCTIONS (PAGES 19 - 32)

To consider the report on the proposed centralised model for the Policy and
Performance Functions.

SERVICE FUNCTIONS REVIEW (SFR) - MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS
FUNCTIONS (PAGES 33 - 52)

To consider the report on the proposed centralised model for the Marketing and
Communications Functions.

PROPOSAL FOR THE REORGANISATION AND REALIGNMENT OF CORE
STATUTORY SERVICES WITHIN THE SCHOOL STANDARDS AND INCLUSION
SERVICE (PAGES 53 - 64)

To consider the proposed “statutory core plus commissioning” approach to future
school improvement work.

SERVICE FUNCTIONS REVIEW (SFR) - PLANNING AND REGENERATION
FUNCTIONS (PAGES 65 - 104)

To consider the report on the restructuring of the Planning, Regeneration and
Economy Service.

Ken Pryor Natalie Cole

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Principal Support Officer (Council)
Member Services Tel No: 020 8489 2919

5" Floor Fax No: 0208 489 2660

River Park House Email: natalie.cole@haringey.gov.uk
225 High Road

Wood Green Wednesday 20" October 2010
London N22 8HQ




Page 1 Agenda Item 5

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

General Purposes Committee On 28 October 2010

Report Title: Trade Union Facilities, Duties, Activities and Time Off Arrangements across
the Council.

Report of Stuart Young, Assistant Chief Executive (People & OD)

Signed: 34~ %)

Contact Officer : Steve Davies, Head of Human Resources, 020 8489 3172

Wards(s) affected: [All / Some (Specify)] | Report for: [Key / Non-Key Decision]

1. Purpose of the report

This paper seeks to establish general principles for a review of the Trade Union Facilities,
Duties, Activities and Time Off Arrangements with a view to reducing expenditure on
current time off provision.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
2.1. [click here to type]

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1.Links to the council requirement to achieve a balanced budget over the next
three financial years.




Page 2

4. Recommendations

4.1. That Members approve the general principles for reviewing the Trade Unions
Facilities, Duties, Activities and Time Off Arrangements across the Council as
outlined in paragraph 7.8.

4.2. That Members agree to receive detailed proposals following consultation with
the trade unions on recommended changes to the Trade Unions Facilities,
Duties, Activities and Time Off Arrangements to the Committee on 11 Jan
2011.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1.The current economic situation means the council will have to make efficiency
savings on council expenditure.

5.2.Non Teaching Unions (Unison, Unite & GMB)

5.2.1 A benchmarking survey has been carried out by The London Councils with
31 other London boroughs and the findings show that Haringey is 11th in the
league table of London boroughs in terms of number of union members per
seconded trade union official. However, it should also be noted that in terms of
union membership compared to the numbers of staff we are also ranked at No 11
in the list.

5.2.2 We currently have 8.5 full time equivalent trade union officials on
secondment (excluding 1.0 fte Employee Side) the average of the other London
boroughs is 4.4. -

5.2.3 We are generous in giving time off to UNISON. At present we allow time off
for 6.5 full time equivalent officials for UNISON. This is high compared to other
London boroughs who tend to grant on average time off for 2 full time equivalent
officials for UNISON. Haringey is ranked 2" in terms of UNISON membership
density and the council is ranked 9th in terms of UNISON members per FTE
officials. Our UNISON members per FTE official is 530. The median of the other
London boroughs is 767.

5.2.4 The union membership in UNITE and GMB are very low i.e. 70 and 291
respectively. Each of these unions has the equivalent of 1.0 full time official which
is generous and needs to be reviewed.

5.3 Teaching Unions and Associations (ASCL/ATL/NAHT/NASUWT/ NUT)

5.3.1 We currently have 2.6 full time equivalent trade union officials representing
these unions and Associations at a local level. One trade union official is also a
member of the National Executive, for which any work is undertaken within the
current facilities time allocated. One trade union official is also the Secretary of the
Haringey Teachers’ Panel, for which any work is undertaken within the current
facilities time allocated.

5.3.2 A survey was commissioned in February 2008 and September 2010 in order
to benchmark with the 31 other London boroughs. The London Councils were not
able to assist in the same way with this survey as with the non-teaching unions
survey and consequently responses were not received from every London
Borough.

5.3.3 It should also be noted that in terms of union membership compared to non-




Page 3

teaching unions, there are more employees who are members of the teaching
unions and associations, approximately 62%.

5.3.4 We currently have 2.6 full time equivalent trade union officials on
secondment with the average of the London boroughs surveyed being 1.7 full time
official.

5.3.5 We are generous in giving time off to the NUT compared to other London
boroughs surveyed who tend to grant on average time off of 1 full time equivalent
official or 5 days a week.

5.3.6 The union membership in ASCL/ATL/NAHT/NASUWT are very low
respective to the NUT membership. ATL & ASCL have 0.2 full time officials;
NAHT and NASUWT have 0.10 full time officials.

5.3.7 The NUT facilities time is paid directly through the salaries of the 2 full time
officials. The facilities time of the other unions is paid termly as a reimbursement to
the relevant school where the union official is based, regardiess of the actual
hours spent on union/association business.

6. Other options considered

6.1. Options will be explored during the consultation process.

7. Summary - non Teaching Unions (Unison, Unite and GMB)

7.1. The Council’s policy for trade unions facilities and time off arrangements was
agreed at GP Committee on 29 June 2006. The policy provides a formula for
calculation of full time release as follows:

e 1 full time union officer per 550 union members (rounded up to the nearest 0.5
fte) and capped at 6.5 full time releases.

¢ A minimum facility of 1 full time equivalent release for any union that is
recognised.

7.2.1n addition 1 Full Time equivalent is allocated to the Employee Side (inc health
& safety liaison duties) and reasonable time off is given to local shop
stewards/learning representatives/safety representatives in order to undertake
trade union duties and activities.

7.3.1n accordance with the current policy trade unions are granted the following
levels of time off at present;

Union Membership Branch Cost 09/2010 inc
numbers using Officers FTE on-costs
check off figures

Unison 3447 6.5 £245,728

Unite 70 1.0 £36, 453

GMB 291 1.0 £33,643

Employee n/a 1.0 £39,407

Side

TOTAL | 3808 9.5 £355,231




Page 4

7.4. Summary — Teaching Unions and Associations (NUT, ATL, ASCL, NAHT,
NASUWT)

7.5. Teaching trade unions and associations are granted the following time off at

present
rﬂnion Membership | Branch Cost 2009/10
numbers Officers FTE | inc on-costs
NUT -National Union of 1221 2.0 £113,660
Teachers
ATL (Ass of Teachers & Not available | 0.2 Vacant
Lecturers)
ASCL — Ass of College & | Not available | 0.2 £14,553
School Lecturers
NAHT — National Ass of Not Available | 0.1 £3,920
Head Teachers
NASUWT — National Ass of Not Available | 0.1 Vacant
Schoolmasters & Union of
Women Teachers
TOTAL 2.6 £132,133

7.6.No specific allocation is given for the Employee Side for Joint Secretary
functions.

7 7.Reasonable time off is given by schools to local shop stewards/learning
representatives/safety representatives in order to undertake trade union duties
and activities.

7 8.General Principles for Review

It is proposed that the Head of Human Resources/Head of Schools
Personnel/Deputy Director of Business Support & Development, CYPS enter
into discussions with the Employee Side Secretary of the Joint Consultative
Committee and representatives of Unison, GMB, Unite, NUT, ATL, ASCL,
NAHT and NASUWT with a view to reducing the current time off provision. It is
proposed that this discussion follow the general principles below.

| To review trade union time off for facilities, duties and activities taking
account of the position of other London boroughs and of the Council’s
overall financial situation

Il.  To undertake a review of the complete policy.

lll.  To actively consult the respective unions with a view to reaching
agreement on the proposed changes.

V. To limit consultationto a period of three months or until the meeting of the
General Purposes Committee on 11 January 2011.

V. To report back to General Purposes Committee on 11 January 2011 with
detailed proposals following consultation with the trade unions on
recommended changes, ideally agreed with the union stakeholders, but
not dependent on such agreement.




Page 5

8. Implications for Union Officers
8.1 It should be noted that a reduction in the time off could result in union officials
who have been seconded to union activities for perhaps many years needing to
return to work in their former services/roles. There may be a need for additional
training or induction back to functions that have changed since secondments took
place. It is equally possible that redeployment may be necessary and redundancy
remains a potential if redeployment proves unsuccessful. These are measures that
will require detailed discussion.

9. Chief Financial Officer Comments
9.1 Once discussion have been held and proposals are brought forward it should
be possible to provide financial comments.

10. Head of Legal Services Comments

10.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report.
The statutory framework concerning time off for trade union duties specifies certain
activities for which there is an entitlement to reasonable paid time off for trade
union officials of recognised trade unions. These activities include collective
bargaining functions, consultation functions and representation functions. The right
to paid time off also accrues in relation to training for matters concerned with
collective bargaining where approved by the TUC or trade union concerned. In
carrying out the review proposed in this report, regard should be given to the
relevant provisions of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act
1992 and the 2010 ACAS Code of Practice on Time Off for Trade Union Duties
and Activities. Legal advice should be sought during the course of the review on
the issues that arise including the implications referred to in paragraph 8 of the
report.

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 Any changes to trade union time off will be the subject of analysis in an
attempt to ensure that actions are not disproportionate on any one group of staff.

12. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1 No documents required to be listed were used in the preparation of this
report.




Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda Item 6

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

General Purposes Committee On 28 Cctober 2010

Report Title. Amendment to the Redeployment Policy

Report of Stuart Young, Assistant Chief Executive (People & OD)

/
Signed : S’M ‘,ﬂ)
AY

Contact Officer : Steve Davies, Head of Human Resources, 020 8489 3172

Wards(s) affected: [All / Some (Specify)] | Report for: [Key / Non-Key Decision]

1. Purpose of the report

1.1. In order to make efficiency savings on council expenditure and to streamline the
change processes taking place, the report seeks the agreement of the Committee
to amend the Redeployment Policy. The proposal takes account of the
improvements made to the matching of potential redeployees to vacancies and
recognises this in the period required to identify matches.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
2.1. [click here to type]

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 Links to the council requirement to achieve a balanced budget over the next three
financial years.




Page 8

4. Recommendations
That the committee agree —

4.1. To offer all redeployees a period of redeployment to run concurrently with their
period of contractual notice. To note that the period is paused when a redeployee
is placed in a trial job.

4.2.To use a range of assessment information to determine the interview selection of
redeployees for a redeployment opportunity.

4.3. That women who have commenced their statutory maternity leave, employees
who have commenced their statutory adoption leave and men who have
commenced their statutory additional paternity leave and have been issued with
their redundancy notice be given preferential treatment for a redeployment
opportunity.

4.4.When making a selection decision for a redeployment opportunity, redeployees
with a disability who are covered by the DDA, will be considered at the same time
as other redeployees.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)
5.1.Running the redeployment search period concurrently with contractual notice will
reduce the pay bill e.g the average spine point of a redeployee is point 31, four
weeks of salary (including on costs) is approximately £2,800 and will enable new
staffing structures to be implemented with a minimum of service disruption.

5.2. Over the next three years the number of restructuring exercises will increase,
resulting in a reduction of posts and an increase in the number of redeployees.
At the same time the number of advertised vacancies available for redeployment
will significantly reduce. This will result in more redeployees available for a single
redeployment opportunity. In order to help manage this selection process, in
addition to an interview, a range of assessment information will be made available
to the recruiting manager including a written assessment provided by the
redeployee’s line manager, the skills information provided by the redeployee and
actual employment information provided by HR.

5.3. Improvements to the accuracy of establishment information means that
vacancies, including those covered by agency staff, will be more readily identified.
This will increase the speed with which the Council is able to determine whether a
potential suitable alternative exists. The need for an extended period of search is
therefore mitigated. It should be noted that once a trial placement is identified,
the redeployment period is paused and restarted if the placement proves
unsuccessful.

5.4. Women who have been made redundant and who are on statutory maternity and
employees in a similar position during their statutory adoption leave period have a
right to be offered a suitable alternative vacancy ahead of other employees. This
is a requirement of Employment Law under Reg 10 (2) of the Maternity and
Parental Leave Regs 1999 and Regulation 23 of the Paternity and Adoption
Leave Regs 2002. This priority treatment arises at the time when the woman or




Page 9

employee concerned is actually made redundant and not before. Once the
statutory maternity/adoption leave period has ended so does this right. The same
priority position also applies to men who are on statutory additional paternity
leave under the terms of Reg 28 of the Additional Paternity l.eave Regulations
2010.

5.5, Suitable alternative employment means the work to be done is suitable in relation
to the employee and appropriate for her to do in the circumstances, and the
provisions of the contract as to the capacity and place in which she is to be
employed and the other terms and conditions are not substantially less favourable
than they would have been if the employee had continued to be employed under
the previous contract.

5.6. Considering disabled redeployees for redeployment opportunities alongside
other redeployees will ensure that the most suitable person is selected for the
post. Reasonable adjustments to enable the employee to carry out the
requirements of the post, as required by the Disability Discrimination Act 2005
(revised 2004 & 2005), will be made.

5.7.Consultation

Meetings have been held with trade union representatives to discuss the
implementation of the revised proposals.

The unions do not support the changes to the scheme.

Discussion has been held on operational detail and officers can update the
committee.

6. Other options considered
6.1. The option of continuing to offer redeployment in addition to the period of notice
has been considered by officers. However, this option will incur salary costs at a
time when the council is forced to reduce its paybill. Given the limited nature of
the paybill additional redeployment cost will impact on the sustainability of jobs
elsewhere in the Council.

6.2. A survey of 19 other London boroughs was conducted and all confirmed that
none of them provide a separate redeployment period before notice of dismissal
is issued. All boroughs look for alternative jobs during the period of notice given
to the individual.

There is no practical alternative to a selection process if more than one redeployee is
suitable for a single vacancy.

7. Service Financial Officer Comments

7.1.Over the past two years, the average grade of a redeployee was SO1. The
average weekly salary including on-costs of an SO1 on spine point 31 is £700.
During the two year period 2008/2010, 72 redeployees accepted redundancy and
all had received 12 weeks of redeployment. If a concurrent period of
redeployment and notice had been in place, a saving of £604,800 would have
been obtained




Page 10

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1.The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report.
There is a duty on an employer to consider whether suitable altemnative
employment is available to offer to employees at risk of dismissal on the grounds
of redundancy. There is no implied or express requirement for such consideration
to take place over any time scale other than during the period of contractual
notice. The specific duty on an employer to give priority to women on statutory
maternity leave, men on statutory additional paternity leave and employees on
statutory adoption leave is dealt with in the body of the report.

9. Chief Financial Officer Comments
10.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted over the contents of this report

and concurs that the recommendation should deliver savings to the Council by
avoiding costs. Clearly the fotal in any one year will vary depending on the
number and grade of staff becoming redeployees and the figures outlined in
paragraph 8.1 are for illustrative purposes only.

10. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

An equality impact assessment survey was conducted when the redeployment
policy was updated in March 2010. The survey highlighted that that 71% of all
redeployees were in the middle grade range of Sc6 — PO3 (38% of all council
staff were in these grades).

A total of 15 staff were referred to the redeployment register for medical
reasons (all were classified as meeting the Disability Discrimination Act
criteria), during the period surveyed. This figure represents 11.5% of the total
number of redeployees for the same period, but only 0.12% of the workforce.
During the same period, 4.8% of all employees classified themselves as
disabled, so the number of medical redeployees compared to the workforce
was low, but was a significant number of the redeployee group.

40% of medical redeployees were successfully redeployed during this period,
compared to 44% of the general redeployee group. 60% of medical
redeployees were either dismissed following formal sickness absence
management or as a result of redundancy compared to 55% of the general
redeployee group who were dismissed as a result of redundancy. The figures
show that disabled redeployees are not treated disproportionately worse than
non-medical redeployees and have a similar success rate in being identified for
alternative work.

61% of redeployees were aged between 35-54 (this age group made up 63%
of all council staff), so there are no trends showing that those in either the
younger or older age bracket have been particularly targeted for redeployment.

Those coming from a BME background formed 62% of the redeployee group
compared to 54% of all council staff who identify themselves as coming from a
BME background. However, 54% of the redeployee group were successfully




Page 11

redeployed. These figures are also skewed due to the closure of one unit
during the period where 80% of the staff employed were BME. The relatively
high number of staff from one unit closure was unusual during the last two
years. Equalities Officers analysed the information with HR Officers and could
not find discriminatory practice in the way in which redeployment is managed.

10.6. The historic data doesn’t show any clear trends which can be used to forecast
the potential effect on staff groups which may result during the coming period
of change. The current situation is likely to impact on all grade levels and as a
consequence affect staff at all ages and from a variety of ethnic backgrounds.

11.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
11.1. No documents required to be listed were used in the preparation of this report.




Page 12



Page 13 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda Item

General Purposes Committee on 28 October 2010

Report Title: Employment Profile 2009 - 2010

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): [add reference]

Report of: Assistant Chief Executive (People & OD)

Wards(s) affected: ALL Report for: Key decision

1. Purpose

1.1 To advise the Committee of the key workforce statistics for the last financial year -
1 April 2009 to 31 March 2010.

2. Recommendations
2.1 Note the contents of the attached Employee Profile Analysis in appendix A.

Report Authorised by: Stuart Young, Assistant Chief Executive (People & OD)

s /[

S

Contact Officer: Steve Davies, Head of Human Resources, 020 8489 3172

3. Chief Financial Officer Comments
3.1. There are no financial comments.

4. Head of Legal Services Comments
5.1. The Head of Legal has no comments on the report

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985




Page 14

5.1 No documents that require to be listed were used in the preparation of this report.

8.1

8.2

9.1

9.2

Financial Implications
There are no additional financial implications arising out of this report.

Equalities Implications

The Employment Profile enables Haringey to fulfil obligations under the
Equality Act 2010.

Introduction

The Employment Profile has been produced using information from the
Council’s management information system SAP for the period 1 April
2009 to 31 March 20089.

The Employment Profile helps the HR Service to plan and target actions
that will improve the Council’s workforce profile, ensure the Council has a
workforce that is representative of the community it serves, and that the
objectives of the People Strategy are achieved.

Current Local Government Context

The profile refers to workforce information up to April 2010. However,
since the new coalition government was elected in May it is clear there
will be considerable change facing local government over the next 2-3
years. Therefore reference is made in this report, but not within the
profile itself, as to how the council plans to address the budget reduction
programme and potential impact on workforce strategy.

The council have developed a programme to help achieve the
challenging budget reduction targets being imposed by the government.
This is called the Haringey Efficiency & Savings Programme (HESP). The
programme covers a number of project streams all with a variety of
actions looking at how service provision can be changed and budgets
reduced. These streams are called

o Intelligent budgeting — focussing on business as usual efficiencies
and budget/ paybill reductions.

e Strategic Commissioning & Procurement

e Support Functions / Customer Contact reviews — focussing on
cross council service provision and finding efficiencies in ways of
working and service delivery models.

e Prevention & Partnerships — focussing on our partnership
arrangements with other organisations in delivering council and
public services for our residents.

e Smart Working — continuation of the council building reduction
strategy which is facilitated by flexible working arrangements and
information technology systems.




9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

10.

10.1

10.2

Page 15

e Smarter People Management - focussing on the way in which we
manage our workforce and any paybill related efficiencies that
might be achieved.

The focus of people related strategies and change fall under the Smart
Working, Smarter People Management and Intelligent Budget areas.
Recent focus of budget spend reduction has been on controlling
recruitment, discretionary spend, agency staff and consultants.

A recruitment freeze has been introduced to help reduce expenditure on
staff salaries. A post may be advertised internally but external adverts
have only been released for posts, such as social workers. This has
reduced recruitment advertising levels from a level of approx 310 a year
to a predicted level of approx 120 advertisements for this year. From
April to September only 47 adverts went external to the council — mostly
for social workers and some legal officers. This has reduced advertising
spend from £330,000 for the same period last year to £127,000 this year.

An exercise was undertaken jointly with finance to highlight to managers
the level of discretionary expenditure on paybill items such as honoraria
payments and overtime, with a view to reducing this. This has proven
successful with a reduction in expenditure of approx 80k per month
(20%) as at September.

The use of consultants and interim managers is regularly monitored. A
recent review has reduced the number of consultants from 82 in June to
less than 60 at present and Directorates are continuing to scrutinise their
usage with a view to create further reductions.

A review of agency staff including numbers and charge rates is in
progress. As a result we have reduced the average number of agency
staff from 664 full time equivalent to 482 full time equivalents in
September, a saving of £450k per month. And based on current agency
usage levels it is expected the new charge rates that have been
introduced will save an additional £590k until the end of the financial
year.

The Employment Profile 2009 - 10 - Key Information

The Employment Profile is based on information for 9067 staff including
schools staff. This year is the first year that we have included information
for schools based employees. Note - the information excludes casual/
sessional staff who are used on an as and when basis - there are approx
1850 casual staff.

In addition to our own staff the council engaged 685 full time equivalent
agency workers at the end of the financial year. Directorates are
continuing to monitor the use of agency staff to ensure that only
reasonable and necessary agency levels are maintained, and as



10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

Page 16

mentioned above agency usage has reduced considerably in recent
months. As at March 2009, 14% of Haringey’s total workforce was
agency, this is line with the London borough average of 13% (London
Councils Scorecard Quarter 3 2009/10).

The Agency contract also provided opportunities for regeneration
through work with main 41 agency suppliers which helps us to offer
support and training to the long term unemployed. Through this
partnership over 100 people have been placed in local jobs during the
last financial year with over 70% still working.

Approximately 74% of the workforce are women.

Approx. 44% of the workforce are from black & minority ethnic groups
compared with the Haringey population of approx 34% black & minority
ethnics. When other white minority groups are included e.g. Irish, Greek,
Greek Cypriot, Turkish, Turkish Cypriot, the council workforce figure rises
to 62% compared to a borough population figure of 55%.

43% of staff live and work in the borough.

44% of staff are classed as part time workers — working less than 36
hours per week.

The average age of the workforce is 43 years old. 4% of staff are aged
under 25 and compares well with the London borough average of 4%.
Approx. 10% residents in the borough aged 18-24 years. 16% of staff
are aged 55 plus compared with approx 10% in the borough profile aged
55-69 years

The number of disabled staff in the workforce stands at 4.5%. Although
this is a reduction in percentage terms of 0.5% compared to last year we
have increased the number of disabled staff from 391 in March 2009 to
408 in March 2010.

Employee turnover rates stood at 11% over the last year. This is a
decrease of 3% compared to the previous year and reflects the current
economic situation. This is in line with the turnover levels of other
London authorities, at 11% (London Councils Scorecard Quarter 3
2009/10). Resignation rates are down by 3% to 6%, but are also in line
with London authorities average.

We have been trying to understand the reasons for people leaving the
organisation through exit interviews and questionnaires. We obtained
information from approx 50 leavers. Neither the completed
guestionnaires nor the interview information show any clear trend why
staff choose to leave the Council, instead reasons are varied and have
included job changes, moving out of the area, returning to education or
personal reasons.



10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

Page 17

Redeployment success has remained at about 40%. We have
successfully redeployed 24 people, out of 62 staff, saving the council
approx £250k.

We made a successful bid for social care apprenticeship funding from
Skills for Care. We were one of only 5 London boroughs to secure
funding. A total of 14 apprenticeship places were offered and 10 young
people accepted the offer and started work on fixed term contracts in
November 2009, all 10 were successful in being awarded the NVQ2
Social Care qualification. The placements were split 50:50 between
Learning Disabilities and Older People’s Services. The programme
ended on 31° July 2010 and 5 apprentices were offered a new fixed term
contract for 6 months. Unfortunately, with the coalition government’s
cuts it is unlikely funding will continue for this programme again.

The council’s average sickness levels at the end of March 2010 stood at
9.4 days. This is an increase of over half a day in the last year. We
consider a big factor in this increase was the ‘swine’ flu pandemic last
year which helped to add significant sickness

The HR Service has been working to improve absence management over
the past year and by focussing on long term sickness absence and better
management of cases with managers.



11.

11.2

Page 18

People Strategy

The information provided in the Employment Profile will feed into the
strategic plans and actions that HR & OD develops for workforce
planning purposes.

The People Strategy has outlined a number of initiatives to improve
people performance. This is the subject of a separate report on the
committee agenda.



Page 19 Agenda ltem 8

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

[No.]

General Purposes Committee On 28 October 2010

Report Title: Support Functions Review (SFR) — Policy and Performance Functions

Report of: Stuart Young, Assistant Chief Executive People and Organisational
Development

Signed : \jﬁr\}?\ %‘“ﬁ:} .

Contact Officer : Eve Pelekanos, Corporate Head of Policy and Performance

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: [Key / Non-Key Decision]

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1.In February 2010 as part of the Support Functions Review (SFR), Chief
Executive’s Management Board (CEMB) agreed to review the organisation of the
policy and performance functions within the Council. On 15 July 2010 Cabinet
Advisory Board (CAB) endorsed proposals to create a council wide centralised
shared service for the policy and performance functions.

1.2.The attached report is based on that agreement and sets out a proposed model
for streamlining these functions. On 23 September the General Purposes
Committee discussed the proposed model and requested that following
consultation the final model (Appendix 1 of this report) be presented to this
committee.

1.3.Members to agree the proposed centralised model for the policy and
performance and the associated efficiencies.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
2.1. The SFR of Policy and Performance contributes to the Council Plan priority of
‘Delivering high quality, efficient services’ by ensuring that these functions are
provided in the most cost effective way.




Page 20

3. Recommendations

That Members:

3.1 Note that formal consultation on the proposed centralised model for the policy and
performance and the associated efficiencies has now finished and that this report
describes the final model and associated efficiencies.

3.2 Agree the model provided in the report

3.3 Note the timetable for delivery.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1.The new Strategic Planning and Support Unit will be key in ensuring that the
council has a policy framework which meets statutory requirements and enables
effective service delivery.

5. Other options considered
5.1.Not applicable

6. Summary v
6.1.In February 2010 as part of the SFR, CEMB agreed to review the organisation of
the policy and performance functions within the Council.

6.2.1n recognition of the need to respond to the new national and local agendas,
make efficiencies and meet the future needs of Haringey, in July CEMB and
CAB, agreed that the new model for the Council’s policy and performance
functions will be a centralised shared service to be known as the Strategic
Planning and Support Unit. It will include the functions below:

s Strategic Planning - policy, research, cohesion (including equalities),
partnerships and scrutiny

« Business Intelligence - performance management and systems support, data
and needs analyses, data quality and customer insight

6.3. The attached paper is based on that agreement and sets out a proposed model
and associated efficiencies for streamlining these functions.

6.4. An indicative saving of £1,108,395 will be achieved.

1 7. Chief Financial Officer Comments

7.1.The Chief Financial Officer has reviewed the proposals in this report with the
author.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 21

7.2.The current cost of this service is approximately 94% funded from LBH core and
6% external grant funding; the latter is largely all within PPP&C. Estimated
savings have been made against the current cost of provision regardless of
funding source.

7.3. The costing of the proposed structure has been checked and should enable the
estimated cost saving to be realised on full implementation.

7.4. At the current stage it hasn’t been possible to assess whether any redundancy
costs will be incurred and the Council should aim to redeploy any displaced staff
in the first instance. Should this not be possible any one-off costs will have to
either be met corporately or offset against the first year’s savings. Work is
underway to identify a corporate redundancy reserve.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1. There are no specific legal implications concerning the model to be adopted by
the Council for policy and performance functions. The proposals set out in this
report are ones that fall within the remit of the Council’s policies concerning
organisational restructuring and redeployment in respect of the implications for
staff employed by the Council. Consideration should be given in order to confirm
the proposals for the appropriate pools for redundancy selection and the
selection criteria to be adopted. The proposals are at such a stage that statutory
consultation under the provisions of Section 188 of the Trade Union and Labour
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992 should be undertaken, in addition to
appropriate consultation with the employees affected by the proposals. This
consultation should be carried out while the proposals are still at a formative
stage and where no final decision has been made.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1.Not applicable

10. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

10.1. A further detailed Equalities Impact Assessment of the Policy and
Performance SFR is being finalised..

11. Consuttation
11.1. Informal consultation has included:
¢ Three stakeholder workshops held during May and June 2010 to get the views of
hoth senior officers and staff delivering policy and performance functions
e Meetings with Directors and Assistant Directors to get their views
e During the first half of July 2010 meetings with staff working in functions covered

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 22

by the scope of the review on the proposed model.

11.2. The feedback from the informal consultation has been used to develop the
model described in the attached report.

11.3. Formal consultation ran from 6" September to 14™ October 2010. Further
meetings with staff and unions were held during this period.

11.4. Feedback from the formal consultation has been used to refine the model and
associated efficiencies described in this report.

11.5. A frequently asked questions and answers sheet has been prepared and
circulated to affected staff.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1. Based on the proposed model the resource undertaking policy and
performance functions will be halved. The estimated saving is a 43%
reduction in the number of posts and a 36% reduction in cost between the
current and proposed structure.

12.2. Any shortfall from the aspiration of a 50% cost reduction should, if possible be
found either by other overlapping support function reviews or from within
directorates. An analysis of the other SFR’s/Directorate reviews suggests this

is possible.

12.3. It is assumed that redundancy costs will be met centrally.

. 13. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
Appendix 1: The proposed model for Policy and Performance

14.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
14.1. Not applicable

Report Template: Formal Bodies



Page 23

X

=

Haringey

Appendix 1: Proposed model for policy and performance
functions in Haringey

1. Introduction

In February 2010 as part of the Support Functions Review (SFR), Chief
Executive’s Management Board (CEMB) agreed to review the organisation of
the policy and performance functions within the Council. On 15 July 2010
Cabinet Advisory Board (CAB) endorsed proposals to create a council wide
centralised shared service for the policy and performance functions. The report
below is based on that agreement and sets out the proposed model for
streamlining these functions; it incorporates comments from both the informal
and formal consultation periods.

2. Background information

2.1Responding to the new national and local agendas

To maximise our limited resources and deliver the new national and local
government agendas, evidenced based strategic planning and delivery of our
priorities is crucial. The key issues are:

e The increased focus on very local place shaping which requires robust
strategic planning; we are still required to produce a range of evidence
based statutory plans and strategies

e Whilst the Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA) has been abolished,
service inspections will continue e.g. this year the Care Quality Commission
(CQC) has added additional requirements for adult social care under
sections 48 and 54 of the Health and Social Care Act, through an intense
programme of special reviews and studies and OFSTED will continue with
announced and unannounced inspections.

e There remains a requirement to complete statistical returns, and public
services will be required to publish their performance in an accessible and
easy to understand way

e Whilst Local Area Agreements (LAAs) have been abolished government
departments are reissuing performance frameworks e.g. CLG has stated
that it will issue a revised list of indicators, DH is developing three outcomes
frameworks (covering health, adult social care and public health) and DfE
will also publish a revised performance framework.

e Although the future of Local Strategic Partnerships is unknown partnership
working across sectors and the shared services agenda are crucial

e In the last year the range of statutory needs assessments has increased e.g.
Local Economic Assessment, Child Poverty Needs Assessment; in addition
the most recent NHS White Paper places the lead for the statutory duty of
carrying out Joint Strategic Needs assessment on local authorities

e There continues to be a strong role for Overview and Scrutiny



Page 24

2.2 Efficiencies

The Council has identified the need to make significant efficiencies in the period
2011- 2013 to meet an identified funding gap as set out in its Financial Strategy
for 2011-2014. At Cabinet Advisory Board (15 July 2010) Members gave a clear
indication that a 50% saving is expected from this review.

2.3 Meeting Haringey’s future needs

The Council will be going through a number of changes in the coming months
which will impact on its structure and functions. Support services will need to be
able to respond and enable these changes.

3. Scope of the proposed model
3.1 Determining the scope of the review

i) Defining who does policy and performance
The following steps were taken to get the most accurate picture possible of the
numbers of staff carrying out policy and performance activities across the
Council:
e Consideration of the initial SFR activity analysis completed for all support
functions in 2009
e Discussions were held with Directors/Assistant Directors
e Working knowledge of who undertakes policy and performance was drawn
on
¢ Analysis of the full and most up to date list of employees from SAP to take
account of the recent validation exercise

ii) Benchmarking
Research amongst other local authorities showed that the majority have opted
or are opting for centralisation. The overall benefits sought are:
A single view of policy/performance
e Holistic approach to strategic planning for outcomes
e Single point of access for business intelligence
¢ Flexible capacity to support services through transferable knowledge and
skills
o Efficiencies

iii) Initial workshops with key stakeholders

Three stakeholder workshops were held to get the views of both senior officers
and staff delivering policy and performance functions. A summary of the key
attributes required from policy and performance functions is shown below:

o Be analytical experts with high levels of capability

e Act as internal consultants

¢ Maintain specialist knowledge and be able to fit local service work and
statistics into central picture

e Provide better business intelligence and analysis for the whole Council

3.2 The proposed model for policy and performance functions




Page 25

Following discussions at CAB and CEMB it was agreed that the new model for
the Council’s policy and performance functions will be a centralised shared
service to be known as the Strategic Planning and Support Unit.

It will include the functions below:

e Strategic Planning — policy, research, cohesion (including equalities),
partnerships and scrutiny

e Business Intelligence — performance management and systems
support, data and needs analyses, data quality and customer insight

3.3 Criteria for functions to be included in the new unit

In deciding which functions should be undertaken by the new unit, a distinction
is made between strategic and operational policy.

Strategic policies set out a high-level approach to an issue that is designed to
deliver change.

Operational policies are defined as those providing a framework for service
delivery; they enable the consistent application and interpretation of legislation
and strategic policy.

Strategic policies/strategies and high level information analysis will be
undertaken by the centralised function whilst operational policies and data input
and processing remains within the services.

Following discussions with Directors and Assistant Directors the criteria below
have been used to compile the list of posts to be included in this review.

Inclusions

Those responsible for:

e Functions included in the SFR definitions of policy and performance (see Annexe 1)

e The development of strategic statutory plans, e.g. Sustainable Community Strategy,
Housing Strategy , Equalities policy and strategy

e The development of strategic non statutory plans e.g. Children and Young People’s

Plan, Greenest Borough Strategy

Needs analyses to inform strategic planning and commissioning

Statistical returns to government departments

Supporting performance management

HSP support

Scrutiny support

N.B. Strategic policies, plans and strategies will be developed with the relevant
service(s).

The following areas are also included in the review:

e Information governance — it is proposed that this function is covered by the
Feedback Team

e Systems development teams (Framework-i and OHMS)

Exclusions

Those responsible for:
e The delivery of policies, plans and strategies




Page 26

Exclusions

e Operational policies, strategies and data input e.g. Organisational Development and
Human Resources policies, strategies and data; IT strategy; finance

e Procurement policies and strategies (as per SFR definitions)

e Business Development and other support posts such as those heavily involved in
admin or finance (they will be included in future rounds of the SFR)

e Agenda setting for thematic partnership boards — to be led by Directors’ Offices as
capacity remains within the services

3.4 Issues relating to the scope raised during informal consultation with
staff and senior managers

During the first half of July 2010, informal consultation was carried out with staff
and management on the proposed model. It has highlighted that adjustments to
the scope must be considered if the new function is to work effectively and the
efficiencies achieved. The following issues were raised:

e Synergy and close links need to be maintained between the performance
function and systems to support the development and improvement of
performance reports e.g. Framework-i, OHMS, CRM, and SAP.

Benchmarking shows that systems support for social care is located with
performance.. It is proposed that Framework-i development work is
incorporated within the new Business Intelligence function as it is closely
linked with social care performance management.

e The scope to include the independent investigation stage of complaints in
line with the original SFR definition. A review of complaints is being
undertaken separately.

Although the original SFR definition included consultation, it has been decided
that a review of this function will be undertaken separately.

3.5 Issues relating to the scope raised during formal consultation

Formal consultation was carried out between 6" September and 14™ October.
The consultation generated many comments and suggestions which as far as
possible have been incorporated into the revised model.

The key issues raised have been addressed in a question and answer sheet
which has been circulated to all staff. They included:

e Concern about overall capacity to deliver the new agenda — in particular that
the Business Intelligence Team was under resourced — an additional post
has been added. It will be funded through a vacancy in Corporate Polciy and
Performance.

e (Clarification of the distinction between strategic and operational policy
e How to retain specialisms

4. Functions of the new Unit




Page 27

The Strategic Planning and Support Unit will actively support front line services
and provide the business intelligence to set strategic priorities and agree
commissioning intentions. The key functions will be:

4.1 Strategic Planning

Lead on the development of statutory and key strategic council and
partnership documents e.g. Equalities Duty Scheme, Sustainable
Community Strategy

Ensure linkages between policy areas and across thematic partnerships
Produce the Borough Profile and contribute to statutory and other needs
analyses to inform strategic commissioning

Provide guidance and work with services to ensure the Council meets its
Equalities Public Duties

Provide policy and strategy guidance and support to Directorates on
operational policies, strategies and plans

Ensure that a strategic corporate perspective is integrated within
operational policies, strategies and plans

Assist services in the preparation for inspections and statutory returns
Provide efficient and effective support to ensure the operation of the HSP
and its sub groups

Co-ordinate research and policy support to Overview and Scrutiny
Provide support to the Council’s research governance framework

4.2 Business Intelligence

Carry out high level trend analysis and projections to inform needs
assessments, policy, commissioning and service delivery

Establish a customer insight function

Provide performance information and reports to Directorate Management
Teams, CEMB, Members and the HSP through agreed reporting cycles
Carry out data quality audits and challenge performance and practice
where necessary and as a result trigger improvement action

Carry out systematic and ongoing benchmarking

Ensure improvement work is undertaken where appropriate and as agreed
with services

Input to inspections and statistical returns for the Council and HSP
Attend meetings with regulators as required by services

Publish performance information

Enable the development of Framework-i to support performance
management and social work practice

5.

The way of working




Page 28

To deliver the above functions within a much reduced capacity a different way of
working is needed. The new unit will be a council-wide shared resource that will
work flexibly across organisational boundaries and within a one council
approach.

The key determinants to ensure the success of this approach are to:

e Agree annual Strategic Planning and Business Intelligence work plans at
CEMB

¢ Appoint identified Officers with specialist knowledge to provide close links to
services

e Enable officers to be linked to a service but with flexibility to support the
Council and HSP as required

e Ensure that resource allocation to services is risk based and directed to
where the Council needs to focus its efforts to improve services. The
strongest resources will be allocated to the service that needs the highest
level of support

e The Head of the Strategic Planning and Support Unit would be answerable
to both the relevant Director as well as the Chief Executive

6. The proposed model
6.1  Current and proposed posts and costs

Following formal consultation the overall number of current posts included in this
review has been reduced,

e Detailed discussions have taken place with Directorates with regard to the
split between policy development and implementation; the outcomes are
reflected in the movement of posts particularly in Economic Regeneration
and Community Safety.

e An additional post has been added to the Business Intelligence (Bl) team in
response to wide concerns about the capacity of the team and the recent
NHS White Paper.

e There is an overall 43% reduction in the number of posts and a 36%
reduction in cost between the current and proposed structures.

The shortfall from the 50% cost reduction will be found either by other
overlapping support function reviews or from within directorates. An indicative
saving of £1,108,395 will now be achieved,

Annexe 2 shows the proposed staffing arrangements. This shared resource
will provide strategic planning and business intelligence support to the




Page 29

whole council and the HSP. The Scrutiny function is included in the diagram
as the resource will contribute to delivering economies of scale.

6.2 Risks

The proposed model set out in this paper is a much reduced structure which will
result in the need to develop and agree a detailed service offer between the
Chief Executive’s Service and other Directorates. The capacity of the Council to
retain specialist knowledge and respond to new national and local agendas as
well as ad hoc requests will be diminished. It is therefore proposed that the
arrangements are reviewed within a year of implementation.

7. Proposed timetable

7.1 Next steps
An indicative timescale for the implementation of the proposed model is shown
below.

Activity Timescale

Discussion with Directors and Assistant July — August 2010
Directors to finalise the service offer

Equalities Impact Assessment carried out | July- September 2010

Formal consultation From September 2010
General Purposes Committee 23 September & 28 October 2010
Implementation date March 2011

First year review of new function March/April 2012




Page 30

Annexe1: SFR Activity definitions relating to Policy and

Performance

Activity

Definition

Strategy and Policy

Determining the future direction and objectives for the
council and the specific policies needed to support
achievement of this. Would include strategic planning
and policies at a community planning, council and
service level.

Note procurement strategy is under Procurement and
Commissioning. Health and Safety Strategy is included
under Health and Safety.

Research and
Consultation

Undertaking research and consultation activity in
support of strategy and policy development.

QA, Performance
Management and
Improvement

Evaluation, maintenance and development of quality
against standards and service performance targets and
the initiation of change/improvement activities e.g.
Internal process improvement teams (maybe including
some internal audit), Actioning customer feedback
about services including complaints, Independent
reviews of services e.g. Child protection, Care
Assessment, Inspection of facilities e.g. swimming
pools.

Identifying Key Performance Indicators (KPIs),
Performance reporting, Comprehensive Performance
Assessment (CPA)" process, Joint Area Review (JAR)
process etc. Developing the performance management
regime.

This does not include staff performance management
which is included under Management and Supervision.

Business
Information and
Reporting

Gathering, analysing, reporting and interpreting
business data and performance. Includes the
development of any standard / bespoke reports, trend
analysis and recommendations.

This is the actual collation of data rather than the
decision on the information to be collated.

' No longer in existence




Annexe 2: Proposed staffing arrangements: Strategic Planning and Support Unit - Strategic Planning & Business Intelligence

Head of Strategic Planning and Support Unit

Strategic Planning

Business Intelligence
(Performance management Date & needs analyses

N

(Policy Research Cohesior (including
equalities) Partnerships and Scrutiny)

Data quality and Customer insight)

Strategic Planning Manager
(to be evaluatec)

4 Principal Policy Officers
(PO6-8)

12 Policy Officers
(PO1-3, PO4-5)

(Flexibility for staff to work
across policy, partnerships,
scrutiny and equalities)

Responsible for:

« Working with services and partners to develop cross cutting and key
strategic plans and strategies

« Providing guidance and support on policy & strategy development for
Council & HSP

« Developing and reviewing Equalities Policy, implementing equalities public

duties and promoting cohesion

Supporting the Haringey Strategic Partnership (HSFP)

Undertaking scrutiny reviews

Supporting Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Responding to Councillor Call for Action

Undertaking Horizon Scanning / Research

Producing service specific & cross cutting Policy Bulletin / Policy Briefings

Supporting inspections and preparing statutory returns

Co-ordinating responses to government consultations

Supporting the Council’s research governance framework

Business Intelligence
Manager
(to be evaluatec)

Performance Manager

(PO7-8) Team

N

4 Information Analysts

4 Senior Performance Officers

1 Senior Performance Officer (e Hd)
. 1 Performance Analyst
(Data Quality) (PO1-3)

(O 2 GIS Officers (PO4-6) *

N

4 x Performance Officers
(PO1 - 3)

2 x Data Quality Officers
(Sc6-S01)

* In the future this team will alsc
include Public Health analysts.

N

Systems Support

Responsible for:

Producing projections and trends analyses for service demand
Producing demographic and GIS information

Establishing and maintaining the Data observatory

Analysing customer insight information

Performance Management & Reporting

Publication of performance information including the National indicators
Preparing statutory statistical returns

Undertaking data quality audits

Management & maintenance of Covalent & GIS systems

Independent investigation of Feedback, Complaints, Data Protection, Freedom of
Information, Data Governance

« Systems development & improvement of performance reports

Jointly produce needs assessments and Borough Profile information to underpin commissioning

N.B. Indicative grades
subject to evaluation

1€ abed



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33 Agenda ltem 9

Haringey Council

Agenda item:
[No.]

General Purposes Committee On 28" October 2010

Report Title: Support Functions Review (SFR) — Marketing & Communications
Functions

Report of: Stuart Young, Assistant Chief Executive People and Organisational
Development

3 8
Signed : jj} ?/\\%
SR

Contact Officer : Charles Skinner, Head of Communications & Consultation

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: [Key / Non-Key Decision]

1. Purpose of the report

1.1. In February 2010 as part of the Support Functions Review (SFR), Chief
Executive’s Management Board (CEMB) agreed to review the organisation of the
marketing & communications functions within the Council. On 15 July 2010
Cabinet members noted proposals to create a council wide centralised shared
service for the marketing and communications functions.

1.2.The attached report is based on that agreement and sets out a proposed model
for streamlining these functions. Cabinet Members have given a clear indication
that a 50% reduction in spend is expected from this review.

1.3. This report asks Members of General Purposes Committee to agree the proposed
centralised model for the marketing & communications functions and the associated
efficiencies, subject to any issues of significance that might arise from the formal
consultation currently underway.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:
2.1. The SFR of Marketing & Communications contributes to the Council Plan
priority of ‘Delivering high quality, efficient services’ by ensuring that these
functions are provided in the most cost effective way.




Page 34

3. Recommendations

That Members:

| 3.1 Note that formal consultation on the proposed centralised model for the marketing and
’ communications and the associated efficiencies took place from 6" September until 8"
October 2010.

3.2 Approve the proposals for a Marketing and Communications Service as detailed on the
attached paper subject to the amendment at paragraph 11.5 below. It is not envisaged that
the amendment will alter the overall financial savings in the report as provision had been
made for the temporary retention of some in house capacity.

3.3 Note the timetable for delivery.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1.The revised Marketing & communications service will deliver efficiencies by
reducing the resource deployed on the function and by providing a single point
of control to ensure that any expenditure on marketing maximises its return.

5. Other options considered
! 5.1.The SFR considered various organisational models for how marketing might be
run and these were assessed against the desired efficiency benefits.

6. Summary
6.1.In February 2010 as part of the SFR, CEMB agreed to review the organisation of
the marketing and performance functions within the Council.

6.2.A series of VIM (Value for Money) reviews into communication demonstrated that
cross Council working could be improved; that the planning and evaluation of
marketing might be better co-ordinated; that the work of print and design would
benefit from a further review.

6.3. The attached paper is based on the VM review and from the Support Functions
Review. It sets out a proposed model and associated efficiencies for streamlining
these functions.

6.4.A consultation period ran from 6" September 2010 for a month to enable
comments on the proposals to be provided. A summary of the main themes
emerging is reported below.

7. Chief Financial Officer Comments

7.1.The Chief Financial Officer has reviewed the proposals in this report with the
author.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 35

7.2. The costing of the proposed structure has been checked and should enable the
estimated cost saving o be realised on full implementation.

7.3. At the current stage it hasn’t been possible to assess whether any redundancy
costs will be incurred and the Council should aim to redeploy any displaced staff
in the first instance. Should this not be possible any one-off costs will have to
either be met corporately or offset against the first year’'s savings. Work is
underway to identify a corporate redundancy reserve.

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1. There are no specific legal implications concerning the model to be adopted by
the Council for marketing and communications functions. The proposals set out
in this report are ones that fall within the remit of the Council’s policies
concerning organisational restructuring and redeployment in respect of the
implications for staff employed by the Council. Consideration should be given in
order to confirm the proposals for the appropriate pools for redundancy selection
and the selection criteria to be adopted. The proposals are at such a stage that
statutory consultation under the provisions of Section 188 of the Trade Union
and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992 should be undertaken, in addition
to appropriate consultation with the employees affected by the proposals. This
consultation should be carried out while the proposals are still at a formative
stage and where no final decision has been made.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1. Not applicable

10. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments

10.1. An Equalities Impact Assessment of the Marketing & Communications SFR
has been carried out and it found no adverse effects in terms of equalities.

11. Consultation

11.1. Informal consultation has included:

e Three stakeholder workshops held during May and June 2010 to get the views of
both senior officers and staff delivering policy and performance functions

e Meetings with Directors and Assistant Directors to get their views
During the first half of July 2010 meetings with staff working in functions covered
by the scope of the review on the proposed model.

11.2. The feedback from the informal consultation has been used to develop the
model described in the attached report.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 36

11.3. Formal consultation ran from 6" September to 6" October 2010. Further
meetings with staff and unions were held during this period. In addition written
comments were received. The main themes emerging during consultation were:

. Concern that a smaller unit would struggle to provide services

. The relationship between a central unit and services in relation to specialist

knowledge

. How jobs that currently involve a mixture of marketing activities and other

disciplines would be treated

. A case for keeping the print room open

. A number if points specific to individual posts

11.4. In reply the Head of Communications and Consultation has drafted a set of
responses providing reassurance about service quality; how relationships will be
effectively maintained; how multi disciplinary jobs will be treated; and has
provided commentary on the rationale for specific post queries.

11.5. On the closure of the print room it is recognised that whilst the print room
offers a responsive and committed service it cannot compete with external
suppliers. External suppliers can by the nature of their businesses make much
more use of printing equipment over longer hours resulting in much reduced unit
costs. The original proposals contained provision for the retention of some
resource to deal with urgent committee papers, etc. Officers consider that a
phased approach to the print room closure would mitigate any risks in this area.
The print room proposals will therefore be amended to provide for a fixed term a
much reduced facility of one machine with operator. The arrangement is proposed
for 12 months to be reviewed at that point with a view to removing the resource if
external provision has proven satisfactory.

11.6. The remaining proposals remain as presented to GP Committee in September
2010, and on the attached paper.

12. Service Financial Commentis

13.1. The proposed model for the centralised marketing and communications team
shows a 50% reduction in posts and a budget reduction of £376k between the
current and proposed structures.

13.2. As a result of ongoing formal consultation the number of posts affected has
not changed. A minor amendment at paragraph 11.5 will affect the profile of savings
because of a phased implementation to the closure of the print room.

13.4. It is currently assumed that any resultant redundancy costs will be met
corporately. However, see CFO comments at paragraph 7.3

13. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
| Appendix 1: The proposed model for Marketing and Communications

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 37

14.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
14.1. Not applicable

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39

X

>

Appendix 1: Proposed model for marketing &
communications functions in Haringey

1. Introduction

In February 2010 as part of the Support Functions Review (SFR), Chief
Executive’s Management Board (CEMB) agreed to review the organisation of
the Marketing and Communications function within the Council. On 15 July 2010
Cabinet Advisory Board (CAB) endorsed proposals to create a council wide
centralised shared service for Marketing and Communications . The report
below is based on that agreement and sets out a proposed model for
streamlining these functions.

2. Background information

2.1 The proposed changes in the delivery of Marketing and Communications

function were identified in :

e A VFM review of Marketing and Communications identified a number of
actions many of which have or are being implemented. There were a number
of findings which can now be addressed as part of this project, these are as
follows:

¢ |t was found that improvements could be made in terms of how Marketing
and Communication Officers at the centre and in the Directorates work
together.

e There was a lack of planning across the organisation on marketing and
communications. It was recommended that this becomes an integral part of
business planning using a best practice model which should enable
improved planning, capacity building and prioritisation and cost efficiencies.

e The review found that there is no corporate consideration of marketing and
communications posts or where they sit within the organisation, which means
that there is no overall matching of work volume with staff resources.

e A follow up Value for Money review specifically of the Design and Print
Service made the following recommendations :

e Introducing best practice — There needs to be formalisation of procedures
and the provisions of appropriate tools to redress the current confused
process and inconsistent controls that exist.

e Restructuring the business, by a staged closure of the in-house Print Team,
changes to the roles of the marketing and communications team and an
overhaul of the infrastructure of the design team.

e Improved Management Information: Improved central controls and records
and the automation of time consuming administration and artwork generation



X

7’4

Haringey

Page 40

are essential to enable appropriate management of design and print through
a central gateway and to increase capacity in the activity.

Improving procurement - efficient, robust and competitive processes can
deliver annual savings .

Improving the quality of the service. Structured communication between
clients, project managers and designers, coupled with transparent and
auditable quality management procedures to deliver clear and measurable
improvements in terms of quality of service and product.

Enhancing brand management. Enhanced identity guidelines and a central
system to enable effective monitoring of output to ensure design and print
output serves to project a cohesive image of the council.

3. How is the Marketing and Communications Function in Haringey
organised?

3.1

The current vision of the Communications and Consultation Service is to

promote the council’s work in the most positive light to help build and protect our
relationship with residents and our corporate reputation. The service is
structured into the following sub functions:

e Media relations: responsible for all council media relations, including
responding to press enquiries and writing press releases for both external
and internal communication. This function is currently undertaken within
the Communications and Consultation Service and there are no plans to
change the current offering or the staffing structure.

¢ Online communications: the Communications Unit working with the
Customer Services Function will be the overall owners for the strategic
development of both the council's website and with Human Resources for
the strategic development of the councils intranet site Harinet. The
Internet site will be developed under the ownership of the Online Media
Board recently created to drive changes in the way we transact as well as
communicate with our customers, residents and stakeholders.

¢ Consultation: to be responsible for the consultation that the council
carries out to ensure that the council consults when appropriate and
follows legal obligations. This service is managed within the
Communications and Consultation Service and no staffing or structural
changes are proposed but the development and the analysis of the
results of undertaking engagement and consultation needs to be
promoted in conjunction with the future role of the Policy and Strategy
Function.

e Marketing and Communications: to be responsible for fulfilling the clients
brief by advising on and supporting the production of a wide range of
publicity and display materials They interface closely with design and
print suppliers both internally and externally to ensure that jobs are



Page 41

Haringey

completed on time and are value for money acting as account managers .
The team ensures that messages are consistent, accessible and promote
a positive and professional image of the council. Through workshops
with both commissioners and practitioners this function has been
identified as an area where the interface with services is seen as being
confused with duplicated and bureaucratic processes and is the subject
of proposed changes in this report.

¢ Design & Print: the Design team provide the graphic design on a wide
range of publicity materials including brochures, leaflets and posters.
Their work is supplied by the Marketing Communications team. The Print
team provide the council’s internal printing service. Both the creative
designer and internal print functions have been reviewed and changes
are proposed to reduce the overall cost of these functions in the future

e Translation & Interpretation: This sub function has not yet been reviewed
within this project but the procurement of external translation and
interpretation is being considered under a separate procurement project.

e Directorate Marketing and Communications. There are a number of
officers spread unevenly across directorates who undertake mainly
marketing and communications activities within their services including
the commissioning of print and design and other activities. There are
proposals that the role of these officers is considered within the changes
to Marketing and Communications function.

4. What are the drivers for change?

4.1 Three areas for review and improvement where highlighted during the two
Marcoms workshops and stakeholder interviews. From an organisational
development perspective these can be best understood as:

e organisational effectiveness
e organisational relationships
e organisational strategy / processes

4.1.1.0Organisational Effectiveness
e There is a desire, both centrally and within the business, to access and
use a more strategic Marcoms function in order to:
e Better understand who our residents/customers are, think, want etc.
e Appropriately target communications to different audiences.
e Pull together disparate communication activities into fewer, but more
coherent and planned campaigns.



Haringey

Page 42

The current central Marcoms function is primarily seen and used by the
services as a design and print function. The role of the Marcoms function
is poorly understood. The volume of demand for the service has made:

e the team re-active in nature;

e a commissioner of leaflets

e underutilised in terms of its expertise.

Services therefore judge Marcoms to be expensive, slow and
bureaucratic, - an unnecessary layer between the commissioner and the
actual design and print suppliers. Current costs are seen as high,
examples around minor alterations, advertisements etc.

At the heart of this tension there is confusion as to who the customer is —
the service, the commissioner, the end user, or the residents of the
borough.

4.1.2 Organisational relationships
Services recognise the importance of better forward planning. However, this
will only be achieved if the centre:

e s able to work effectively with the services (right relationships)

e has an expertise/understanding of the services and Marcoms (right
roles)

e is able to be proactive, influence, manage expectations, shape and
deliver (right competences/skills).

4.1.3. Organisational strategy / processes

There is a desire, both centrally and locally, to take a more strategic and
planned approach to our marketing and communications with residents
generally. With a clearer view of the customer, services will be less
inclined to want to create their own service identity with a different look
and feel to that of the Haringey brand.

There was a general consensus that there needs to be an agreed
communication strategy/plan in which priorities and key campaigns are
clearly laid out.

At present there is little challenge / oversight as to how money is being
spent — or how the Council’s brand used and deployed. The central
function and the service areas both recognise the need to break down the
‘them and us mentality’ and the benefits of linking up campaigns across
Haringey.

Currently the E2E process is seen as cumbersome and bureaucratic, that
the central team isn’t able to meet clients expectations and deadlines (for
leaflets) and that these leads to strained relationships (on both sides)



Page 43

X

‘/’?

Haringey
5. What do customers of the function require?
The table below captures the key themes of want Directorates want from a
Marcoms function and its potential implications.

Wants Implications

e Business e Freeing up resource so that they can become more
partner / pro-active and less re-active
Account e Do current staff have the capability of being more
Manager strategic and less operational?
relationship e Challenge of current policy e.g. use of social media
with and influence change
Directorates « Ability to challenge directorates and say no when

needed

e Ability to build relationships with the business,
understand the business requirements, it's customer
and the appropriate media to engage with

e Be involved at the start of a project / change etc to
advise and give guidance on engagement

e Professional ¢ Directorates want more guidance and advice on their
advice on campaigns, content, design and best use of media.
campaigns, e Making links and joining up with other
content and communications / engagement activities across the
design Council

¢ Having a holistic view on what is happening across
the Council and within the Marcom function

e Holding intelligence on our customer’s centrally

e Providing creative ideas and different approaches to
campaigns.

e Quality control.

e Advice on branding and Corporate identity.

e Changing the perception of what the Marcom
function is and what it does.

e De-layering e Clear accountability and devolving the decision
and simplify the making
sign-off e Account manager to project manage client
process requirements from E2E and be accountable

e One point of contact, which spans the whole of the
Marcom function

e One centrally e Priorities ascertained from Directorate plans, agreed

held and and budgets allocated accordingly.
agreed e Account manager to agree Business priorities and
Corporate pro-actively engage with the business providing

communication advice and guidance on marketing and




X

‘/’?

Haringey

Page 44

plan communications.

e How does a business get support for a campaign that
hasn’t been agreed centrally, which has now become
a priority?

e Marcom budget sit centrally and is aligned to
corporate plan and priorities

e What happens to Directorates that are commercially
driven and need to react to what their competitors
are doing?

e Local needs verses corporate needs, how do these
potential conflicts of interest get resolved?

e Building of local capability

Project ¢ Print on demand
management e Ready to go templates

system needs |e Central photo library
to fit what the

new function is
set up to do

6.

6.1

6.2

How will we deliver Marcoms to meet the needs of clients?
Introduction of Annual Planning Cycle.

The introduction of an annual planning cycle is seen by the majority of
those attending the workshops as a necessity for improving the management
and the effectiveness of a joined up corporate marketing and
communications function. This planning process will allow for the council as
a whole to agree a set of marketing and communication campaigns that will
build a one council approach linked to strategic outcomes and key priorities
rather than be based upon disparate individual service campaigns. A
proposed framework for the annual planning cycle has been developed
which needs to become an integral part of the council’s business planning
framework. It will also reflect best practice in both private and public sector
organisations.

It is also proposed that Marketing and Communication budgets including
Print and Design are centralised under the budget management of the
category manager currently Head of Communications and Consultation.
Recreation Services will retain an annually agreed budget for commercial
marketing activity although they will need to contribute to corporate
campaigns which market their services and to participate fully in the annual
marketing plan . This will require them to commission marcoms material
through the centre so as to achieve maximum economies of scale. .

Reorganising the Marketing and Communications activity.



X

7’4

Haringey

Page 45

Within the Communications and Consultations Service , there is a small team
of staff who form the Marketing and Communications team with
responsibility to project manage all design and print and related activity .
These staff act are meant to act as account/business partners for specific
departments, however there are staff in the departments who appear to
undertake a similar role which is creating a confused process that appears to
be overly bureaucratic, leading to duplicating activity and adding
unnecessary cost to print and design jobs .This tensions has been identified
through the workshops detailed above. It is proposed that a new public
information project officer function be created to streamline the activities
currently undertaken within both individual services and the communications
and consultation service.

This will involve the following activities:

¢ Defining clearly the role for publicity officers who will act as intelligent
clients for services whilst being able to commission the activities
necessary to undertake marketing and communication campaigns. They
will formally be placed in the structure of the Communications and
Consultations Service for reporting requirements but will be expected to
work very closely with Directorates, senior managers to ensure that
service needs are identified and can be delivered as part of the council’s
marketing and communication campaigns.
The role of the new post will undertake the following activities:

o Relate to the business — engage with senior managers and views
them as clients; talks their language; knows and understands who
the key stakeholders are and what their business requirements
are.

o Diagnosis — make links between annual council plans for
Marketing and Communication and business units’ priorities;
identifies key data to inform thinking/activity; challenges /
influences thinking both at the centre and in the business.

o Shapes — proactively influence and shape the marketing and
communication plan; identifies critical issues for the centre and the
business; develops structured recommendations & strategies and
identifies costs and; resources / expertise needed within the
revenue budgets available.

o Contracts with the business — dotted line reporting to business
head solid line corporate function and jointly agreed performance
targets for the year.

o Delivers — focus on realising objectives, initiate and ensures good
communication between centre and business.

o Evaluates — ensure outcomes of the campaigns achieve expected
benefits, learn from success and failures.

e All current posts identified within departments will be deleted and a
number of new posts created to take on the new role. This will include
posts identified within all services. The key roles currently undertaken



Page 46

Haringey

within the services will need to be undertaken by the new team created
as part of this reorganisation .The communication staff within the BSF
programme have been excluded as the programme is time limited and
due to complete within the next year when the current posts will no longer
be required.

e In future consideration needs to be given to projects where
communication sKkills are required and whether this should be provided
within the corporate offering or within the project itself.

e These changes will help address the issues identified in the workshops
and also ensure that an improved service offering is achieved at a
cheaper cost.

e The creation of the new posts, deletion of current posts and recruitment
process will be in line with current council procedures. A timetable to
achieve the implementation will be developed and form part of the
documents for formal consultation.

6.3 Implementation of changes to the Print and Design Service

6.3.1 The current print and design function works on a trading account basis
which requires the service to charge out the full costs of both direct delivery and
overheads to clients. This leads to a situation where the Print and Design
service needs to generate enough work to achieve a breakeven on its costs and
income. This means that the level of work that needs to be generated , may not
match the needs of the organisation and currently leads to no control over
whether the volume of activity and output from the print and design work
produced adds value to the councils overall delivery of services . In summary
nobody currently oversees the total spend on design and print, the quality of
output and the impact upon delivering the desired outcomes. It is left to
individual business units to spend their budgets as they see fit.

6.3.2 The impact of the current trading account is to add 16.5% oncost to all
work undertaken by the Print and Design service in order to cover its costs
which is chargeable to individual services commissioning the work. This appears
to those who commission print and design to make work undertaken expensive
when compared with external prices.

6.3.3 It is proposed that the trading account model for the service is abolished
and charges for those staff in the new marketing and Communications team
allocated as a recharge similar to other central services. Individual jobs are
charged out at direct costs only. The impact of these changes will be to reduce
the administrative burden of running a trading account releasing resources to
undertake a more structured commissioning of campaigns and quality
assurance of the outputs produced. It will also prevent the need to generate
work to ensure the trading account does not make a loss.

6.4 Options for review of Print Room service.



Page 47

X
>

Haringey
6.4.1 The council currently operates its own printing facility based in Station
Road. A review was undertaken of the operation of the current print room
operation and options for moving forward in the future. In summary the current
Print Room operated in 2008-09 at a trading account loss of £141,000 per
annum. A number of changes to rationalise working practices were implemented
in December 2009. and we have also reduced the charge out rates from 55% to
16.5% in line with the charge out rate as those services purchased from external
suppliers; this has still generated a loss on the operating margin of £79,000
during the first quarter of 2010.

6.4.2 Three options have been identified for moving forward:

e Option 1 Retain the capability and capacity of the current plant and fund
an operating loss 0f £250,000 plus per annum.

e Option2 Reduce the capacity of the plant used and relocate to move the
remaining plant to accommodation within the Marketing and
Communications team .This would reduce the operating loss to £53,000
per annum.

¢ Option 3 Close the print shop and outsource all work will lead to the
abolition of the current operating loss of £250,000 per annum.

6.4.3 This report recommends that the decision is taken to close the print shop
facility. This would lead to the need to redeploy or make redundant 3 members
of staff. The staff saving generated by closing the unit are estimated at
£100,000. However consideration needs to be given to the requests normally
through Democratic Services for urgent reports for Cabinet /Committees and
whether the retention of a capability to meet this demand is cost effective in light
of the financial pressures on the council. It must be borne in mind that the
turnaround time for council papers and other key documents can be very short
and there could be the need to retain one Docutech printer and a part time
operator to service such needs. Appendix 1 provides further detail.

7. Financial Implications

7.1 The introduction of the project management system in December 2009 for
the design and print activities has already led to the delivery of efficiencies, SAP
records show a 51% reduction in invoice charges paid to external suppliers of
design and print despite an increase in the activity during the period Jan — April
2010.

7.2 Suppliers on the framework agreement and those providing ad hoc other
services have access to input and maintain their own pricing structure thereby
eliminating the need to obtain individual quotes from a chosen group of
suppliers for each element of a job. This allows suppliers to offer reduce rates to
reflect the reduced amount of work required of them to provide speculative
estimates. Suppliers on the framework have been given improved transparency
and equality of opportunity as a result of the project management system.



Page 48

X
>

Haringey
7.3 Concern has been raised by a number of officers and members about the
volume of print and design activity undertaken by the council which appears to
be undertaken widely across the council with little thought or control to the total
cost and impact of this spend. As part of the need to identify efficiencies in the
future, it is proposed to reduce the proposed expenditure in future years by a
further reduction of £500,000 in volume of activity currently undertaken. The
budget for all areas will be centralised and managed on a corporate basis.

7.4 The impact of this would be to strengthen control over spend on Marketing
and Communications within an approved budget . Spend would be approved
based upon the campaigns agreed as part of the annual planning process. It will
become the responsibility of the publicity officers and their manager to manage
this budget in the future on behalf of their clients.

7.5 The current staffing budget for Marketing and Communications function for
the council including staff within the Communications and Consultation Service
and in directorates is approximately £800K per annum made up of 20 staff.
The future staffing budget for the reorganised Marketing and Communications
function is estimated to be £400K generating a saving of £400K in staff costs in
a full year. (There are 2 further posts within CYPS which undertake marketing
and communication roles but are funded by external grants which are due to
end in 2011. Action will need to be taken by CYPS to deal with this loss of
funding)

7.6 What are the Benefits to the organisation of these changes?

e Smarter Procurement Savings: £800,000 savings in the cost of
procuring print and design services by the council arising from the
implementation of a project management system. This needs to be
offset against £260,000 savings already built into the 2010/11 budget
and £266,000 surplus on the Print and design trading account, leaving
a net saving of £274,000 per annum.

e Volume/Quantum Savings ; The initial rationale behind the review of
print and design was based upon a view that there were instances of
marketing and communication activity undertaken by the council that
was unnecessary , and whilst the judgement of what is appropriate ,
required and vital to services is in the gift of the commissioner ,it is
recommended that a further £500,000 efficiency saving is taken on
the quantum of print and design jobs undertaken . Additionally the
controls of the annual planning framework and centralised budget
allocation will bring a stronger discipline to control of expenditure.

o Staffing Savings: Staffing savings arising from the reduction in staff
numbers as a result of the changes to the bringing together of staff
into a corporate Marketing and Communications team and possible
staff changes following the review of the future of the in-house print
operation and the reduced amount of Publicity the council will



X

‘/’?

Haringey

Page 49

undertake . This saving estimated at £400,000 will be made for full
implementation by March 2010/11. It is proposed to reduce the
number of staff delivering the service from 20 to 10 in the future ..

Table 1- Impact upon budgets and expenditure for Print and Design from
proposed procurement and volume savings (The budget for Haringey
People is considered in a separate report)

Area of Total Less Less Pre- Revised
Spend Expenditur | Procuremen | Agreed Centralised
e t and Savings Budget
2009/10 Volume and 2010/11
Savings deletion of
Trading
Account
£ £ £ £
Public 2,741,000 774,000 526,000 1,441,000
Information
and publicity

8. Legal Implications

8.1 There are no specific legal implications concerning the model to be adopted
by the Council for Marketing and Communications function. The proposals
set out in this report are ones that fall within the remit of the Council’s
policies concerning organisational restructuring and redeployment in respect
of the implications for staff employed by the Council. Consideration should
be given in order to confirm the proposals for the appropriate pools for
redundancy selection and the selection criteria to be adopted. The
proposals are at such a stage that statutory consultation under the
provisions of Section 188 of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992 should be undertaken, in addition to appropriate
consultation with the employees affected by the proposals. This consultation
should be carried out while the proposals are still at a formative stage and
where no final decision has been made.

9 Proposed timetable

An indicative timescale for the implementation of the proposed model is shown

below.

Activity

Timescale

Discussion with Directors and Assistant

July — August 2010




Page 50

X

‘/’?

Haringey
Directors to finalise the service offer
An Equalities Impact Assessment carried July- September 2010
out
Formal consultation From 6" September 2010
General Purposes Committee 23 September 2010

Appendix 1 Detailed proposals for change within the Marketing and
Communication Function

1. The future of the Print Unit

1.1 The VFM review completed in September last year identified inefficiencies
and failings in working practices and the process for supplier selection. It
highlighted an operating loss of £142K sustained by the Print Room in 2008-
09 and recommended changes to the work flow processes and infrastructure
to enable the Print Room to increase its working volumes and therefore its
income.

1.2 The project management system and new working practices were
implemented in December 2009. The new system automates most of the
administrative tasks previously carried out and further automates the
creation of standard artwork and the estimating process for in-house and
outsourced print. This has freed the Print Room staff to spend more time
operating presses and to focus on directing in house any work which their
plant can print.

1.3 The Print room has also reduced its prices by 55% to bring its prices in line
with those tendered by printers on the council’s framework agreement. In
house charges are now subject to the same mark up (16.5%) as those
purchased from external suppliers to bring grater parity.

1.4 Despite these changes and improvements there remain fundamental
concerns in relation to the operating cost of the Print Room relative to the
value and volume of work it prints. The Print Room remains unable to recoup
its costs through its charges and continues to operate at a loss of £79,000 in
the last quarter of 2009/10.

1.5 The three machines used in the print are not used to manufacturers’
capacity and are only operated on the basis of a 9-5 hr day usage period.
1.6 The comparison of costs of the machines used in house against commercial

operators is as follows :

Machine Print Room Cost Commercial Costs

Docu tech 5.6p per A4 single 1.5p per A4 single
sided sided

Colour Digital 14.29p per A4 single 9.0p per A4 single




Page 51

X

‘/’?

Haringey
Printer(Oce) sided sided
Ryobi Litho press £422 per 5000 sheets £150 per 5000 sheets
of letter headed paper | of letter headed paper

1.7 There are three options identified in the review for going forward:

e Option 1 Retain the capability and capacity of the current plant and
continue to fund an operating loss 0f £250,000 plus per annum.

e Option2 Reduce the capacity of the plant used and relocate to move the
remaining plant to accommodation with the Marketing and
Communications team .This would reduce the operating loss to £53,000
per annum.

¢ Option 3 Close the print shop and outsource all work will lead to the
abolition of the current operating loss of £250,000 per annum.

1.8 The most financially advantageous would appear to be Option 3, but further
consultation is required.

2. Marketing and Communications reorganisation

The outcome from the workshops combined with the expected reduction in the
expenditure on print and design, the efficiencies brought about by the
implementation of the project management system and the forward planning of
Marketing and Communication campaigns leads to a conclusion that the current
number of staff employed by the council is unsustainable. It is proposed to
delete the current posts involved within Marketing and Communication both in
the Corporate Communications and Consultation unit and those within
Directorates identified as part of the diagnostic work undertaken through the
Support Functions Project .

It is recommended to implement the proposed staff changes which will include a
reduction in staff number of 10 posts from the 20 staff currently identified as
undertaking this work within the council subject to consultation with staff and
services. This will result in an estimated staffing saving of £400,000 in a full
year . The table below sets out the impact upon each Directorate and the
Central Communications and Consultation Service.

Current Staffing Future Staffing
Numbers for Numbers
Marketing and for Public Information
Communication Service
Service
Communications and 12 10
Consultation Service
Children and Young 3 0
People Service




X

‘/’?

Haringey

Page 52

Adults , Culture and 2 0
Community Service

Urban Environment 1 0
Corporate Resources 1 0
PPP&C 1 0
Total 20 10




Page 53 Agenda ltem 10

Haringey Council

Agenda item:
[No.]

General Purposes Committee On 28 October 2010

Report Title: Proposals for the Re-organisation and Realignment of Core Statutory Services
within the School Standards and Inclusion Service

Report of: Director of Children and Young People’s Service

Signed: < o~

Peter Lewis

Contact Officer : Bob Garnett, Interim Deputy Director, School Standards and
Inclusion

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: [Key / Non-Key Decision]

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)

1.1.To report the implications for staffing and the structure of School Improvement Services
of the likely cessation of a range of grant funding. The attached consultation document
sets out the background and lists the posts that have had to be placed “at risk”,
together with the processes designed to ensure the minimum number of redundancies
ensue. :

1.2.Members to agree the proposed “statutory core plus commissioning” approach to future
school improvement work which is set out in the document.

1.3. Members to agree the recommendations.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1. It is important that the School Improvement Service meets the needs of our local
schools and that the service provided is good quality and value for money.

2.2.The current context is one of extreme financial pressure and we need to make changes
to face up to this challenge. | appreciate that this will be a difficult time for staff but with
the loss of grant funding on this scale we need to move ahead with these changes
swiftly.

2.3.1 support the recommendations as outlined in the report.




Page 54

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1.The Council faces unprecedented reductions in the resources available for its work with
schools. The majority of staff within the SSI division are funded through Government
grants. Much of this funding is due to cease in March 2011 or to be redirected to
schools. In order to ensure the Council is able to fulfil its statutory duties in the most
cost effective way it is necessary to reduce the numbers of staff employed in this
division.

4. Recommendations

That Members:

4.1 Note that formal consultation on these proposals began on 18" October 2010 and is
due to run until 26 November 2010.

4.2 Delegate authority to the Director, Children and Young Peoples Services in consultation
with the Chair of General Purposes Committee to sign off amendments and proceed to
implementation following formal consultation. This is subject to there being no
significant and adverse unresolved comments or substantial deviations from the
proposals. In such circumstances a report will be brought back to the next meeting of
the committee.

4.3 Note the timetable for delivery.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1.The Council faces unprecedented reductions in the resources available for its work with
schools. The majority of staff within the SSI division are funded through Government
grants. Much of this funding is due to cease in March 2011 or to be redirected to
schools. In order to ensure the Council is able to fulfil its statutory duties in the most
cost effective way it is necessary to reduce the numbers of staff employed in this
division.

6. Other options considered
6.1.Not applicable

7. Summary

7.1. A number of grants that fund posts within the SSI Service are being terminated with
effect from March 315 2011. In other cases grants will be paid direct to schools and
there is uncertainty as to whether this will include EMAG and support for work with
Travellers, Roma and Gypsy children. The general reduction in resources for the Council
also has to be taken into account in planning future service provision. The
Comprehensive Spending Review is due on 20" October but the detail for LBH will not
be known for some time after that.

7.2. A White Paper is due at some point during October/November setting out the future role
of local authorities in relation to schools.

7.3.Taking all these uncertainties together, it is prudent to prepare for significant reductions
in levels of staffing employed through grants and for work with schools. If necessary and
appropriate, notices can be withdrawn when the role of the LA is confirmed and it is

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 55

known how many posts will be required to carry out the statutory functions of the LA,
together with the level of the available funding.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments
8.1.The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted in the preparation of this report.

8.2.The DfE are consulting on proposals for School Funding 2011-12 that include the
mainstreaming of some Standards Fund grants. The grants specifically mentioned are
Schools Standards Grant, School Standards Grant (Personalisation) and School
Development Grant but the DfE keep open the option of mainstreaming others, including
the Ethnic Minority Achievement Grant (EMAG). The draft School Finance Regulations
2011, also being consulted on, propose allowing local authorities to retain some funding
centrally within the DSG for some EMAG services. Other standards fund grants,
particularly the targeted support for strategy grants and area based grants are or have
ceased.

8.3. The reduction in resources and the uncertainty around future funding levels and
methodologies require a prudent approach to future service levels and informs the
consultation on reorganisation and realignment that is the subject of this report.

8.4. At the current stage it has not been possible to assess the costs of any redundancies
that may be incurred and the Council will aim to redeploy any displaced staff in the first
instance. Where this is not possible any severance costs arising may be met from
central provision if resources permit; if this is not possible severance costs will need to
be offset against the savings made.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the contents of this report.
Consultation with staff and recognised trade unions is an essential part of the
responsibilities of an employer in the course of a business re-organisation. The
requirement for consultation with employees and their trade union representatives is
recognised within the report.

9.2 Due consideration should be given to responses received as a result of the consultation
before any final decision is reached concerning the proposals outlined. The Criteria
adopted for redundancy selection must be fair, objective and non-discriminatory.

9.3 The process by which the restructuring exercise is to be achieved must comply with the
Council's procedures regarding organisational change. Further the position of any
members of staff at risk of displacement must be considered under the Council's
procedures regarding redundancy and redeployment.

10. Head of Procurement Comments
10.1. Not applicable

11. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments

11.1. An Equalities Impact Assessment of the Policy and Performance SFR has been
carried out through HR and found no adverse effects in terms of equalities.

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 56

12. Consultation

12.1.

12.2.

Informal consultation has included: A meeting with all staff concerned at the PDC,
together with briefing meetings within teams.

Formal consultation from 18 October 2010 to 26 November. Further meetings with
staff and unions will be held during this period, including 1:1 meetings with affected
members of staff..

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1.

13.2.

13.3.

The timetable for re-organisation is tight. LB Haringey has an understanding with the
professional associations that terminations of contracts for members of staff on
teachers pay and conditions (TPAC) should take place at the end of a school term.
Due to a late Easter in 2011 the end of term falls after the close of the financial year.
As a result the employment costs of any staff on TPAC made redundant following this
consultation will have to be met until 24™ April.

As a result of ongoing formal consultation the number of posts affected may change.
Any shortfall from the cost reductions required will need to be found either by other
overlapping reviews or from elsewhere within the service.

It may be possible to meet any severance costs centrally if resources permit. If this is
not possible severance costs will need to be offset against savings.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
Not applicable

15. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Not applicable

Report Template: Formal Bodies




Page 57
Agenda Item 10

CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

Proposals for the Re-organisation and Realignment of Core Statutory Services
within the School Standards and Inclusion Service

Date: 6th October 2010

Circulation:

All staff within the School Standards and Inclusion Service
Children’s Services Departmental Management Team,
Trade Unions

HR Business Partner

Schools Forum

1. Introduction

The effect of the proposals outlined in this consultation is to create a smaller, core
commissioning team and to reduce the establishment so as to concentrate on the
core statutory responsibilities of the LA.

The members of staff affected by these proposals are those currently within the
School Standards and Inclusion Service of the Children and Young People’s Service.

The posts concerned are based at the Professional Development Centre and insert

A copy of these proposals will be provided to all affected members of staff and the
relevant recognised trade unions as part of the consultation process. Formal written
responses from all affected staff and the trade unions including any counter-
proposals or concerns around the proposal from individual or groups of affected staff
should be sent to Bob Garnett, Interim Deputy Director, by 25 November 2010.

Requests from staff affected by these proposals, who wish to discuss the matter with
their line manager or with myself during the consultation period, will be
accommodated.

Subiject to the results of the consultation and the consideration of counter-proposals,
it is intended to seek Member ratification by end November/beginning December
2010 with full implementation of the proposals involving deletion of posts from 31
March 2011.

2. Background — The Need for Change

As a result of Government policy in relation to Local Authorities (LAs) and schools
and a reduction in available resources, the role of the LA in School Improvement is
continuing to change. LAs are faced with large reductions in their available resources
and a consequence of this is the need to make reductions in expenditure.

At the same time, a number of grants are ceasing with effect from 31 March 2011
and there is uncertainty regarding the future role of the LA in relation to school
improvement work.



Pa%,e 58 .
The future of the EMAG grant and funding for Gypsy, Roma and Traveller work is

uncertain also and there are suggestions that if these grants continue, then they will
be paid directly to schools along with grants currently grouped within the Standards
Fund (see DfE Consultation on School funding 2011-12)

All of this will impact the whole of the division under the Deputy Director for
Standards post and will result in deletion of a number of posts. There is a need to
concentrate on core statutory functions and how these will be delivered in the future
(detailed below).

3. Purpose of Consultation
The purpose of this consultation is:

e to listen to your comments and suggestions;
to consider alternatives that meet the identified objectives;
e to understand where there may be negative impact for staff that has not
previously been considered and find ways of reducing that impact to a minimum;
¢ to find possible ways of avoiding or reducing redundancies.

4. The Objectives of this Consultation
The objectives of this consultation are:

1. To reduce the number of posts in the School Standards and Inclusion Service to
a smaller team of staff who will fulfil a strategic and commissioning role.

2. To reduce the number of posts in order to meet the need to reduce expenditure;

3. To enable grant related activity in support of ethnic minorities and Gypsy, Roma
and Traveller children (GRT) to be located with and led by schools.

5. Staffing implications from these proposals

The Government is carrying out a comprehensive spending review and will publish its
conclusions on 20 October. In addition, it has promised a White Paper “in the
autumn” that will set out its proposals for the future role of local authorities in relation
to schools. Until these publications and their implications have been understood it is
impossible to set out the detail of the posts that the Council will require in order to
carry out its statutory functions.

The current statutory responsibilities of the local authority include but are not
confined to the following:

Support for school self-evaluation, including monitoring of performance
Provide challenge and support in inverse proportion to success

Appoint and manage school improvement partners

Intervention in schools causing concern

Appointment of LA governors

Approving and maintaining instruments of government

Provision of co-ordinated admissions service

Secure sufficient school places for all Haringey children who require a place
Ensure excluded pupils are placed as soon as possible

Facilitate managed transfers between schools



Page 59

e Take action on attendance through panels, penalty notices, prosecutions, and
referrals to other agencies

Provide home to school transport for all eligible Haringey pupils

Process free school meals applications for all eligible Haringey pupils

Attend relevant multi-agency meetings

Early years outcomes duty

Ensuring EYFS in all settings

Affordable, flexible childcare, sufficiency assessment, family information
service

Whilst it is unlikely that each of these functions will be reflected in a specific post,
undoubtedly there will be a number of roles to be filled in the future. The exact
number and nature of the posts in the core cannot be determined until further
information becomes available from Government. When information is received on
the future role and resources of the LA, then core posts will be identified. In some
cases ‘at risk’ status will be withdrawn, in other cases it is expected that the usual
processes of ‘matching’ and ‘prior consideration’ will be applied.

As a result of the above changes and uncertainty related to the funding and the
reduction of resources, the following 54 posts are proposed for deletion, pending
clarification of the core requirements; after which a number of posts may be
reinstated together with the possible identification of other new posts.

Title

Primary Standards (23 posts)
Head of Primary and Special Standards
Targeted Pupils Team Manager
School Improvement Consultant
Numeracy Consultant

SIP Manager

Literacy Team Manager

School Improvement Manager (T & L)
Science & ICT Team Manager
Af/Car Achvt. Consultant & ISP
EMA Officer

EMA Manager

Numeracy Consultant (2 posts)
ICT Consultant (2 posts)

ISP/1:1 Tuition Consultant
MFLConsultant

ISP Consultant

Numeracy Team Manager
EALP Consultant

Reading Recovery Consultant
EMA Consultant

School Improvement Manager

Secondary Standards (19 posts)

Head of Secondary Standards (currently vacant)
Strategy Manager

Targeted Pupils Initiative Manager

Senior School Improvement Manager (2 posts)
PSHE Citizenship Consultant

EMA Secondary

NS for ICT

NS for Science

NS for Maths

Aim Higher Co-ordinator

14-19 Transition Manager

14-19 School Improvement Manager




Pagp 60

14-19 Advisers(3 posts)
LSC Support Officers (3 posts)

Workforce Development (12 posts)
Head of Workforce Development
Learning Mentor

CPD Officer

Workforce Development Officer (2 posts)
Governor Support Officer (2 posts)
Graduate Trainee

Workforce Development Administrator
Workforce Development Assistant
Head of Governors Services
International Links Officer

At present, the following posts remain unaffected by these proposals:-

Staff under Alternative Provision Service
Head of Pendarren Outdoor Education Centre
Pendarren Outdoor Centre staff (21 posts)
PDC Administration (12 posts)

Early Years / Sure Start

Information Systems data officers (2 posts)
Finance officers (2 posts)

The Alternative Provision Service will be considered separately. ICT and Finance
officers are subject to separate consultations / reviews. The future of the PDC,
Pendarren Outdoor Education Centre and the Music Service will be the subject of
further discussions and if necessary separate consultation papers will be issued in
due course. The future structure and organisation of Sure Start will be the subject of
a separate consultation should Government funding policy change.

At present the following posts are vacant and will remain unfilled until further notice:

Deputy DCS for SSI
Head of Secondary Standards

6. Ring Fencing

Once the future levels of funding and the nature of the LA’s responsibilities has been
announced, then as soon as possible a list of posts, job descriptions (new or
amended) and likely salary ranges will be prepared and circulated to all staff affected
by this consultation.

In some cases it is hoped that it will be possible at this stage to withdraw the “at risk”
notices, if they have been served.

Where new posts are concerned it is hoped and expected that the core and
commissioning posts will be filled wherever possible from the above list of
postholders placed “at risk”. To minimise uncertainty, if a post in the proposed
structure has substantially similar duties and responsibilities to a post in the existing
structure then that post is offered to the current post holder subject to there being no
other person with an equal degree of 'match'. This is referred to as assimilation’.

To ensure fairness, competitive interviews will be held for posts which can be
matched to more than one person under ring fencing. The ring fence arrangements
will determine which postholders can apply for which posts in the new structure and
will be the subject of local consultation. Ring fences will be declared to be open or



_Palge 6 , ,
closed dependent upon any change in sKills, knowledge or experience required for

the restructured posts.

In an open ring fence posts will only be filled where it is

judged that applicants adequately satisfy the candidate specification. Consequently,
although the number of applicants may exceed the number of posts not all posts will
necessarily be filled. In a closed ring fence all posts will be filled where the number
of applicants equals or exceeds the number of posts within the ring fence. Any
unfilled posts may then be advertised on an unrestricted basis internally/externally.

7. Proposed Implementation Timetable

During the consultation and implementation it is proposed to take steps to ensure
that members of staff are dealt with fairly and consistently, and to minimise

uncertainty for all concerned.

The proposed timetable is outlined below:

Dates

Action

18 October 2010

Commencement of formal consultation.
affected staff and Trades Unions.

Proposals issued to

Staff notified of formal consultation via email and post.
Individual meetings offered where desired by members of staff.

24 November

Individual meetings with staff and expressions if not involved or
redeployed.

?wk beg 1 November

Core posts identified, job descriptions and
arrangements provided to staff and TUs

ring fence

? Wk beg 8 November

Consultation meeting with TUs

? End wk beg 8 Nov

Consultation meeting with staff (+ TUs)

25 November 2010

End of formal consultation period and any formal responses to
have been submitted to Bob Garnett by 4pm, Thurs 25 Nov.

26 — 29 November 2010

Consider any responses / counter-proposals received.

30 November 2010

Confirm the outcome of consultation / amendments and any
changes to the proposals.

30 Nov/1 Dec 2010

Ratification of proposals by Members. Commence

implementation of the proposals.

From 2 - December 2010

Ring Fence interviews to be held.

2 - 13 December 2010

Issue notices of redundancy and commence redeployment
process

315 March 2011

Latest effective date for full implementation of new structure.

8. Redundancy Notices

Under these proposals the earliest date of issue of redundancy notices would be 2
December 2010. However, it is proposed to minimise dismissals on the grounds of
redundancy through the measures detailed in the following paragraphs.




Page 62

9. Suitable Alternative Employment

Where an offer is made of suitable alternative employment in relation to these
proposals and that is unreasonably refused, there will be no entitlement to a
redundancy payment. Where assimilation occurs or appointment following closed
ring fence interview such proposals are deemed by the Council to constitute offers of
suitable alternative employment.

10. Early Retirement, Voluntary Redundancy and Part-Time Working

Where it may reduce the number of potential redundancies or create service
efficiencies under restructuring proposals, staff can express an interest in being
considered for early retirement or voluntary redundancy. Registering an interest is
without commitment on the part of the individual or the organisation; however it
allows the option to be investigated. Approval in any particular case would be
subject to operational requirements and, in the case of early retirement, pension
scheme regulations.

If you wish to discuss the matter informally beforehand, you can do so, in confidence,
with me, your line manager or a member of the Directorate’s HR Team.

11. Redeployment Opportunities

The Council is committed to the principle of trying to redeploy staff facing redundancy
into suitable alternative posts. Redeployment will not be applicable where voluntary
redundancy is applied for and agreed.

It should however be noted that under these proposals, appointment to a new post in
the proposed structure will not be treated as a redeployment.

If redeployment applies in your case you will be invited to complete a Skills Profile
Form, which will be used for matching against the job descriptions and person
specifications of potentially suitable alternative jobs. It is important to note that whilst
best efforts are made within HR to identify suitable vacancies from your skills profile,
this is not an easy task and it is not guaranteed. You are also responsible for
identifying posts that may be appropriate for you and therefore should check the
vacancy bulletin (which will be circulated to you) and identify to HR posts you feel
may offer suitable alternative employment

12. Redundancy

If your post is deleted under the proposals and you are not appointed to another post
or redeployed elsewhere, you will be dismissed, with notice, on the grounds of
redundancy. Full support would be given to anyone in this situation including careers
advice and assistance with applying for jobs. Redundancy pay would be based on
the arrangements outlined in the Council's Redundancy and Compensation
Payments, details of which are available on Harinet, the Council’s Intranet or
obtainable from HR. Staff on Teachers’ Terms and Conditions will receive
redundancy payments in accordance with statutory provisions outlined in the Schools
Personnel Handbook.



Page 63

13. Provision for Trial Periods

If your post is made redundant under these proposals and you are offered a
substantially different post through redeployment, then you may feel uncertain about
whether the post will be suitable for you and vice versa. To minimise the risk in such
situations, both for you and the Council, it is proposed to apply a trial period of 1 - 3
months, commencing from the date of appointment to the new post and incorporating
the statutory trial period of four weeks.

The trial period will allow time for you to assess the suitability of the new post and for
your suitability to be assessed by your manager. During this time, should you or the
Council decide on reasonable grounds that the post is not suitable for you, then
redundancy provisions as outlined above will apply. During the trial period, support
and training as appropriate will be made available to you.

14. Review
The effectiveness of the proposed structural arrangements in delivering the identified

objectives will be reviewed after 12 months.

Bob Garnett
Interim Deputy Director for Standards
6™ October 2010



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Page 65 Agenda Iltem 11

[No.]

General Purposes Committee 28 October 2010

Report Title. Restructuring of The Planning Regeneration & Economy Service (PR&E)

Report of Niall Bolger Director Urban Environment

Signed : zvf. 5 «ﬁﬁ‘\ “AVio. 1o

Contact Officer : Marc Dorfman Assistant Director PR&E

Wards(s) affected: All wards

Report for: Key

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)
1.1.To ask the committee to agree to the proposed restructuring of the Planning
Regeneration and Economy Service (PRE) subject to further consultation with
staff side and final ratification by committee.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)

2.1.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1The proposed restructure realigns the PRE service to meet its expected inputs in
delivery of the Council’s priorities. It will continue to deliver
services which are customer focused, cost effective and value for money.
The proposed structure also prepares the service to meet the challenges of
reducing budgets, whilst maintaining and improving the services provided, It will
allow the service to consider alternative ways of providing services including




Page 66

shared and commissioned services.

4. Recommendations

4.1. That the restructuring proposal be approved subject to Staff and Council wide
consultation, an EQIA and final ratification by the General Purposes Committee.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1 The service needs to address a budget deficit which has developed over the last
two years.

5.2 The primary cause of the budget deficit has been the reduction in income. Fee
income from Planning and Building Control applications has fallen significantly
and this coupled with a loss in external grant funding most noticeably Housing
and Planning Delivery Grant (HPDG) has exacerbated the problem.

5.3 The need to prepare for further budget reductions in the coming year 2011-12 and
beyond.

6. Other options considered
6.1. An alternative option has been considered (see appendix 5) however on
evaluation this did not address fully the financial constraints that the service is
likely to encounter in the coming years. The preferred option addresses both the
existing budget deficit and provides a structure, which will best allow the service
to meet the future challenges.

7. Summary
7.1 This report details the restructuring of the PRE service to reduce the existing
mainstream funded structure form 97 staff including 13 senior management posts, to 61
staff including 7 senior management posts, which will provide a saving to the Council of
£270k.

7.2 The proposed PRE restructure:

« PRE statutory functions (development management, building control and key plan making
and monitoring responsibilities) are maintained

« PRE non statutory service areas of planning policy, economic development, planning
enforcement and service management are reduced.

« With regard to planning enforcement it is expected that changes to planning regulations in
2010-11 will increase support for this area and allow Councils to deliver this service

Report Template: Formal Bodies 2



Page 67

through increased income generation. Improved service management with existing staff
will also be able to maintain productivity.

* With regard to the other non statutory service areas - the Haringey service would be
comparable in terms of resource allocation to other North London Boroughs.

* Appendix 3 and 7 details the post and funding reductions and sets out essential
comparable benchmarking information to support the proposed restructure

7.3 The proposed restructure is required to address an existing budget deficit, and to prepare
the service for further budget reductions in the coming year 2011-12 and beyond. The
proposed structure seeks to realign the service to meet both the existing needs for service
and to address the challenges ahead. The future service needs to be -

* avalue for money service

* aservice that continues to respond to customer needs and council aims

* aservice which can respond to changes to service development over the next 2-4 years
and take into account likely changes to economic development, employment and the
town planning and building control system

* aservice that contributes to the Council's aim to responsibly reduce costs so that
priorities can be afforded

7.4 Members are asked note the following key points:

* ltis proposed that the PRE service reduce from 97 FTE posts funded by the Council - to
61, (110 to 76 including externally funded posts)

* The service has been operating for all of 2009-10 with 77 Council funded posts. During
this period it has appropriately met its national and Council performance targets and all
priority projects have been progressed.

* In Development Management and Building Control the proposed restructure broadly
consolidates the staffing levels that have existed since the beginning of 2009

* In Planning Policy and Local Plannin similar teams from previous organisational
structures are amalgamated, (Physical Regeneration and Sites teams), and staff
resources are reduced to recognise the work to create a new Plan for Haringey is coming
to an end. In the future the service will need to retain a policy review, update and
monitoring function and a projects function, including design and conservation. Resources
for both these are proposed.

* In Regeneration/Economic Development the policy function will move to a central
service (equivalent of one post) and a reduced but core service development, partnership
and project/contract management function is proposed to remain including 1 manager and
6 staff including an externally funded film officer and social enterprise/economic
regeneration projects officer.

* In Service Management a reduction in management posts is proposed, business support
is reduced and the overall service structure is designed to support the future development
of Strategic Commissioning and Shared Services as these are examined over the next 2-4
years.

7.5  The service has for the past two years faced increasing pressure on its
budgets caused by a reduction in income as a result of the economic down turn and
reduction in external central government grants, whilst having a business model based on
delivering value for money through income growth. Fee income from Planning and
Building Control applications has fallen significantly and this coupled with a loss in
external grant funding most noticeably Housing and Planning Delivery Grant (HPDG) has
exacerbated the problem.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3



Page 68

=

7.6 Pre-agreed efficiency savings set in 2008 were based on predicted increases in fee
income which since the recession have not been achieved. This has impacted on the
budget deficit.

77  The service has implemented measures to address a £1.2m deficit in 2009/10, and has

identified an additional £795k deficit for 2010-11. (Including 200k loss of HPDG).

7.8 In addition to the above deficit, the service has identified further necessary investment

pressures amounting to £330k over the next 3 years.

7.9  The service expenditure is primarily staff based and for this reason the level of savings
required can only be achieved by reviewing the staffing structure and by delivering
services in a more focused and effective way.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 As a result of the economic downturn the Planning, Regeneration and Economy
Business Unit has experienced a sharp reduction in Planning income which has
led to a potential overspend in monitoring. This position has been exacerbated by
the decision by Central Government as part of the emergency budget in June to
no longer allocate Housing and Planning Delivery Grant monies which were
projected to amount to around £200k for Haringey in 2010-11.

8.2 The total projected shortfall in 2010-11 was around £800k and this has been
mitigated by a variety of actions across the business unit which have included
freezing a large number of vacant posts. Income levels are not expected to
increase significantly in the near future.

8.3 The restructure outlined in this report would address this base budget shortfall
and allow the income budget to be reset to a realistic level. As the measures
outlined in this report are expected to deliver savings in excess of the £800k
required to balance the base budget, it is also expected that savings can be
achieved that will contribute to the Corporate savings required to address
expected funding reductions from Central Government in future years.

8.4 The exact amount of these savings will be dependant on; Exact grades appointed
at following a selection process as some of the grade bands are quite wide.
The extent to which external grant funding is received to fund certain posts,
especially within Economic Regeneration.

8.5 The extent to which the Support Functions Review also impacts on posts outlined
within this restructure, as there is a risk that posts within this restructure will also
be deemed to fall within the scope of strands of those Reviews, for example
Policy an Performance, Financial Management and Business Support and thus
some staff may find themselves having to go through 2 selection processes.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 4



Page 69

8.6 Longer-term it is expected that the Strategic Commissioning of Regulatory
Services project will also deliver significant savings within some service areas
included within this report

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1. The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report.
The proposals concerning the restructuring of the PR&E service must comply
with the Council’s procedures regarding the restructuring of its services. This will
include the requisite consultation with both staff affected and recognised trades
unions before any final decision is made on the proposals. The basis for the
selection of staff for redundancy must be capable of justification on an objective
basis and the consideration of their position should follow the provisions within
the Council’s procedures regarding redeployment and redundancy.

10. Head of Procurement Comments —[ Required for Procurement Committee]
N/A

11. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 The restructuring of PR&E will have an impact on the level of service provided,
however the proposal seeks to limit the impact on frontline service delivery. All
services previously provided will be maintained although the method of delivery
may need to change.

12. Consultation

12.1 Staff Consultation and EQIA Issues - Informal staff and union consultation has
been carried out since June 2009 and a copy of the consultation document is
attached at Appendix 6. This has informed the proposed preferred
restructuring option. Detailed comments on the restructure will be reported back
to GPC, (including those since June 2009) after the formal staff and union
consultation period.

12.2 Before and after the formal consultation period EQiAs will be submitted to staff,
unions and GPC.

12.3 The main concerns from the informal consultation with staff and unions were:
. Resources in Planning Policy and Sites will not sufficient to deliver the service
needed - RESPONSE: the proposed staff resources are comparable to the

Report Template: Formal Bodies 5




Page 70

North London benchmark Group

. Resources in Economic Development are critical over the next 5 years —
RESPONSE: the proposed staff resources are sufficient to form an appropriate
service development and implementation team as long as policy work is
delivered from a central resource. The resource will be comparable to other
neighbouring local councils. There will be regular opportunities to bid for
external resources over the coming year and to delivering economic
development in different ways, some of which are being explored at the
moment. The main resource for economic development lies with the Mayor and
Business Link. The Local Authority will use its links within the HSP and with
local businesses to develop a “local enterprise partnership — like” programme
that supports business development employment and training better in the
private and partnership sectors. Economic development is a service better
suited to economic development areas and not Borough boundaries — the
Council will also explore delivering this service at a North London level in a more
“value for money” focused way.

. The proposed restructure may affect the Councils’ ability to deliver services and
meet its Equality and Diversity policies - RESPONSE: an EQIA will be carried
out as part of the final proposal. The proposed restructure does not propose to
stop any services. Services will be focused on Council priorities and will be
delivered more effectively and in some cases could be out sourced or delivered
strategically. In any of these cases the overall aims of Council policies including
Equality and Diversity aims will be adhered to.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1 The proposed restructuring of the service will address the structural budget
deficit which has built up over the last two years and accounts for 435k of the
year deficit of £795k. | t will also provide a further £275k saving on the
proposed budget for 2011-12 . The savings assume that the new structure will
be in place by April 2011.

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

14.1. Appendix 1 Existing structure chart.

14.2. Appendix 2 Proposed structure chart.

14.3. Appendix 3 Establishment summary

14.4. Appendix 4 Recruitment Ring fence matrix.

14.5. Appendix 5 Alternative Structure (OPTION 2) considered.

14.6 Appendix 6 Informal Consultation Presentation with SMT & Staff side 2009-10.
14.7 Appendix 7 PRE Benchmarking

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
15.1. [List background documents]

Report Template: Formal Bodies 6



Page 71

15.2. [Also list reasons for exemption or confidentiality (if applicable)]

Report Template: Formal Bodies



Page 72




Page 73

o|[oA Ul S8IoUBOEA JUBLIND \ueoe ' |
€2d
ueoeA WA_._N_%%L& lojeulpio-0Q
(1od) ] BuIaI - 139O pung sqor amn4
1390 spelold 503014 g oo, X}
Shoroa | | o3 0
X \ueoep (z28) =
o 1990 Hoddng (4o}
jueoep b u_m_oswu& Juaw/Ao|dwz juawiAojdwz
(92d) Supund 1ug x| s9jueIRND
1200 y08foid - X0 KebBuven
2 Suppuny (€2d) X
Jeadoung 1200
x| 108f01d Jug (z2d)
(12d) (10s -§3s) X} 19210
12240 19010 Hoddng Hoddng Ajiwey
poddng Jequiajy (#d) x| (12d) X (12d-108)
£ (41 Wn: x| 190110 lojeuipio juswjseAu|
foseanSiEUI JofenIasuo0 (p2d - 12d) -39 doys> oM (92d) emu|
* ueoep 8 uopeleusbay 1200 2loid XL J1aBeuepy 3op X}
(22d - 128) (iz +92d) x| Xz ojul saljiwey
Coueoep 180440 (z0s - 938) 120140 ’ ] (92d) Xt _omm_wmv o
g+ 90d. Jojeuipio IP.10-
| Buipnjou (G+12d) dofoneq 29S| | ieoly0 soueuly FMEE) ﬁmn_os& _AMQW_M 1290 TRy (z2d) usuidojersq
Amuwu& _o>m>‘_:mfm5_u, @ ' “ jueoeA Joneisusbay aloid Joluag X} 1220 ssauisng
_musoxyno " (22d - 12d) (22d- 12d sepueoe foueoep sapueden 0fz + 22d) lowes = ws:»swen_ °
(5+22d) (5+22d) 12240 swie|o ey 2 Buipnpou | Buipnjou ¢ Bupnjou] 12040 (y2d - 108) X\ :ou& 2 VA(_ d Wl
(.03) 1okenins Buy RieAnSIENPIng hI0ISNSA SIS | | - 120040 aoueuly mc_ccm_w et _mosoxcmamo _k,uw m%au%w _oh%mmmm 300 Wil
13040 yoddng Xz Xl X X L ’ to: \ueoeA v (y2d) X
XL _ (93d) 1ebeuepy
(G+v2d) (5+72d) (€>d-2dd) (€dd) (zos - 9%) (ip+ #d - 108) . T
(zos) 10haning iohening . 12040 12040 (r2d - 10S) mﬂoEo (r2d m ,%:wv —_— o _MM__.WME WQHWO >(oswn“ " E_‘Mwﬂzo_. e
1900 poddng Suipjing Jug hdoeAed S0NIRS | | oddng soueul 1200 Buluuelq Hoddns Wa 1200 Buluuelq 228! bl o) 0
) x| Xz x| xg X6 xg 1800 30} UoRES xg Xy X
X}
[ [ [ [ [ 5 [ [ [ [
(€2d) (5+92d) (6+92d) (92d-6d) (92d-62d) (£2d) (92d -62d) (£2d) B;A%_uhvcoo (22d) -
voddng SO, 1se3 \dojeraq eomiag soueULy LN poddng nog 9 uBisaq foliod Buluuely «%Emmm n
JepesT wea | Jopear] Wea | SoPESILIER T 1opea wea| J1epeaT wea | JopeaT wea | Q Jopes wea | JopeaT weay T Jopea wea| e
Xl X X} X1 X1 x| x| x| x| X} )
,|a|‘
[ I [ I [ [ |
(82d)
(z+82d) (2+83d) (82d) (82d)
woN yinos (1z+82d) (IZ +82d) Jobeuen JsGsueyy Jsbeuey
Juswabeuepy juswiaBeuely seys Jofey ubisag Uonesauaboy oupun ssudiaug
juswdojersq weawdojereq NQ 4o pesH 8 Adljod Jo peeH oy :MHMWWE 9 ssaujsng
Jo pesH Jo peaq x| X 8y . w3 Xl
X} X}
[ I ] ]
(ZIS) (zns) (Zns- L NS)
(p+80d) (6+8d) Juewabeueyy seys g ABojens juswdojarag
04u09 Buipjing Juswabeuep 80118 wswdojareq - 1ebeuepy dnoi JIWIOU003 4O pesH
1eBeuely dnoio 1eBeueyy dnoio - 1sBeuey dnoig x|
X} X X}
]
, I , T
(108) (2NS) n
JUEjSISSY [euOSIad I030a11Q JuessIssy 0L0Z aunr
X} X}

- pey) ainyonas Bunsixg uonesauabay g Suluueld - | xipuaddy




Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



(dma) 1sod | daig suom
(98Yv) 1sod | puny gof aiminy
(9gv+ vQ1z) sisod ¢ esjueiens) Aebuuen
(98V) sisod p som ojur seljiey
sjsod ¥ vai

S1S0d A3ANNd ATTVNYILX WH3L a3Xid

Page 75

(ogyV) Jojeuipio
-00 pun4 sqof aimng
(va) (zos)
1990
yoddng juswAoidwz
(va) zod)
1200 WaLKo[dwZ
sojueieng Aobuue
(van(zod)
12010 WaLKo[dwz
sojuEieng AobuueH
(98v) (60d)
100YJ0 J8loid U
soueieng Aobuue
(zos-ws)
12240 (dma) (Lod)
voddng wa J01euIpIo-0D daI oM
(20s - 8) (va) (9od)
19040 JoeupIo
voddng wa (10d) 00 uonessuabey
19O W4
im\ﬁmwmv ing (¢0s = %08) (98v) (zod)
29040 (v0d) oM
poddng wa 1000 Aoljod yoddng Ajwe
im\ﬁmw& ng (v0d ~ L0S) (v0d - 10S) (10S - 598) ssudioz
! (zos-s) 10040 Buluueld 1990 $ BuUEld 10050 oddng — sseuisng
19030 (98v) (z0d)
(p+v0d)
Jokening Bupng 1ug voddns na (vOd - 10S) (vOd) (v0d) 184I0M
(v0d - 10S) 1900 UOREAIBSUOD 1200 120440 Aoliod voddns Aiwey
o~ (zos-s) (v0d = 10S) 100 Bulueld) et B gl
Jofening Bupiing Jaao #2200 Buluueiy 3 uopessuabay ssauisng (98v) (20d)
(1od) (z0s) voddns Na q ) (y0d - 10S) 1o0M poddng Ajwes
¥0d - 10S) - (10d)
900 480140 Busouow (908) (7+20d) _ Od 1 i 1800 UOREAIBSUOD (v0d - 10d) \od
voddng Jequia spaloud feusepe 4000 Hoddng Joening Bupiing amwfwomv ‘_mm_wm_ 5 wmmv_ # L ® uBisoq 1900 slold e (ogv) “ww‘a,
¥ 00 soress (108) (r+70d) podins na (v0d - 10S) (70d ~108) o) o) . O eI S
- = f
(zod-108) . 1 o 4000 Hoddng Jokoning Buipiing Jus =) B R B 1000 follod 1900 slold M%hm v (0
1200 208 - & 190l0 B 20,
1dojereq soinies 1900 SoUBULY (zos) e . (r0d=108) (v0d - 108) (90d) uuoIsSILLI) 19940
Je00 poddng _o\aehmﬁm&:m e PR o o_w_ " R B 1800 Aoliod 1800 Wol0Id oloid suwweiboid 3 Aoijod
o) ) (90d) od) (va) (v0d)
o &= i poddns toa) (oa) o o o e
WO 14 NQ Jopee] wea) yinog. YHON uE A91j0g JOIUD: ) Boid eaiy va1
1dojereq soinies Jopea wes). Jopean wes). (7+90d) 1opeaT weaL Jopoon el e p o Jouas [ sl
\% LNS NS LIS
g NS Jsbeuep JeBeuep 1sBeue)y
Jabeuepy 1ebeuepy ISSILWOD Buuoissiwuwo) ISSIUWOD
BuuoISSIWWIO) BuoIssIWWoD IuewoBeuEy soys obojens pue wewdojonag
jueuebeue|y 9oInIeS Jonuog Buipyng juswdojersq uonessuabay [eaishyd ojwoucog
[ ] [ 4 ]
Jenosdde fenoidde fencudde
= Bupun; 0} sfang 2 Buipun; o} joslans un; 0} pefang
Jojeulpiood J0jeUIpI00D Lo1eUpIo0D
Buoissiwwog oibejens Buuoissiuwog aibejens. X
Lavaa Lavaa

[eERREEE-E]
I NOILdO
2171102 —¥eyd ainonig
£0d -10d (ns) pasodoud
Sunosoumacs | 10108110 JuelsISsY uonessuabay B Buluueld
1BajenS? aAINoaxg Z xipuaddy




Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77

‘Buines se palayo %023 196pnq |euonelado [BoND 10} 394 d Ul ulewsal o) BulAes o %63 ,suondwnssy Buipung

Uy/0'[ox®e %¢| VSN
U/0'[0X8 %€ (y9g)Buines, sepnjoul Jwi yse)
(66) |lenusjod 0 (896) uone(
£8cP £8cY 9.vY 9.t¥ ywig yse)
CTAY 6L0¥ 9.vY AL ainjipuadxa JoN
00SZ 9112 G112 Gl.Z awoou|
¥8/9 GEY9 1G2. 6128 S]S02 SS0U9)
(y/o) "speaysano joul
L9¥Z L9¥Z 6€GZ 6£52 s}s0Q bBunesedQ
czey v16€ (896) ZLLY 089S selieles
(s.000)
(s.000) jobpng (s.000) (s.000) (s.000)
}obpng (posiayaud) sBuines s)s09) }obpng
Z uondo puondo Aouesep | |enjay LL/0LOZ LL/0LOZ
e/u e/u G - G DAN ¥ VSN sepnjox3,
08 9/ x06 0z 0Ll juswiysijqels3 |ejol
m L m l m L o m L U@UCE >__mc._9x® >®D o_c._ocoom_
19 19 Ll 0z 16 papung weasnsule| (4-v) TV.LOL
9 S ZlL L €l "A8( 2lWouoo] 4
‘ubay |eoisAyd buipnjour)
vl el 0z 9 9z seygg Adllod | 3
€l €l €l 4 Gl lonuod Buiping | @
€z 1z 6l oL 62 Juswebeue ‘Ao | D
6 . Ll | ZlL Juswabeue| aoIMBS | g
4 4 c - Z Jo)oaliq Jue)sissy v
0L0Z aunr
(sBuines %p-¢ ) | (sBuines v%gL-gL ) sjsod 0L0Z aunr sjsod
Zuondo | (paussyaid)L uondo fenjoy jueosep | paysiqeis3 01/,0/0Z © 3obpng yeiq 3ud

"suolonpai 386pnq Aq pasned juawysijqe}s3 uo joedu)

ONRINLONYLSTIY IBdUd

¢ Xipuaddy




Page 78



Appendix 4
RING FENCE MATRIX

Page 79

Recruitment

New Posts Ring Fence / Recruitment order
Economic Development Manager | 1.Business & Enterprise Manager 1
(SM1) 2.Employment & External Funding Manager
Physical Regeneration and 1. Group Manager Planning 1
Strategic Sites Commissioning Policy & Strategic Sites
Manager 2. Physical Regeneration
(SM1) Manager

3. Head of Policy & Design

4.Head of Development Management (South)
Policy &Design 1. Head of Policy & Design 1
Commissioning Manager 2. Group Manager Planning Policy &
(SM1) Strategic Sites

3. Physical Regeneration Manager

4. Head of Development Management (South)
Development Management 1. Head of Development Management (South) 1
Commissioning Manager (SM1) 2. Group Manager Planning Policy & Strategic

Sites

3. Physical Regeneration Manager

4. Head of Policy & Design
Senior Policy &Design Officer 1. Planning Policy Team Leader 2
(PO7) 2. Design &Conservation Team Leader

3. Head of Policy & Design

4. Physical Regeneration Manager
Planning Policy / Regeneration 1. Business Coordinator (Business 3
Support Officer & Enterprise)
(SO1) 2.PA/ Administration Officer (Business &

Enterprise)
3.Administration Support officer ( Sites)
4.Administration Support officer ( Planning
Policy)

Section 106 & External funding 1. Section 106 Monitoring officer 3
Monitoring Officer 2. Finance officer external claims
(S02) 3. Finance Support officer

4. 2x Finance officers
Executive &Strategic 1. Business Coordinator (Business 3
Commissioning Assistant & Enterprise)
(PO1-PO3) 2. PA to the A.D.PR&E

3. Service Development officers x3

4.Finance Support officer

5.Finance Officer external claims
Recruitment to Stay for existing
Posts
Planning Policy Officers x 2 1.All existing Planning Policy officers x4 4
(SO1-PO4) 2.Team Leader Planning Policy
Design & Conservation officers x2 | 1.All existing Design & Conservation officers x4 4
(SO1-PO4) 2.Team Leader Design & Conservation
Finance officer 1. Finance officers x2 4

(Sc.6 — S02)

2. Finance Support officer




Page 80

3. Finance officer external claims
4. Section 106 monitoring officer

Service Development Officers x2
(PO2-PO3)

1.Service Development officers x3

Development Management
Support x 7

1.Develpment Management support officers x 8




Page 81

(10d)
1800
Yoddns sequiey

(zod - 108)
18040
1dojenag eoinieg

(€0d - 20d)
10040
1dojnag eoinieg

(€0d - 20d)
10040
1dojnag eoinieg

(20s)
180140 BunoyUoWw
spefoid lewssixe
% 901 UoRRRS

]
(zos - »s)
18010 BoURUIY

[20s :epeib [enjoy]
(zos - »s)
18010 BoURUIY

(90d)
QouBULY
Jopee] wea)

e

(€+80d)
usuiabeUE
sopiesg Jebeueyy dnoio

(908)
19030 Hoddng

(108)
1900 Hoddng

(z0s)
190y0 Hoddng

Jopee] wea)

(z0s - %)
18010
voddns Wa
(z0s - 9s)
1800
yoddns wa
(z0s - 9s)
1800
yoddns wa
(5+10d) N
Jokening Buiping ﬁnwmmecwowv
yoddns wa
immumw& ng (¥Od - LOS) (yOd - LOS)
’ (z0s - 9s) 12010 Buluueld 199140 S Buluueld
(5+y0d) T
Iokaning Buiping Jus ERIm06E)
(z0s - 9s) (y0d = 108) 1200 Buluueld)
(5+10d)
Jokaning Buipiing y Lﬂﬂww( a 48040 Buiuueig
(y0d = 10S)
Emmnmwu: ng (20s - 08) (¥0d - 10S) Je0Yj0 BuluUElq
4 1800 1890 Buuueld
voddns Wa
_o\aah_wm..m &:m g (y0d - 10S) (v0d - LOS)
(z0s - 9s) 1890 Buiuueld 1890 Buiuueld
1200
oddns Wa #0d = 10S) (y0d = 10S)
(5+90d) i
I T (s00 199440 BuluUely 1890 BuuUEl
voddng (20d) (20d)
WQ Jopea wea wnos oN
(5+90d) Jopea1 wea e Lopea oL
(80d)
(p+80d) JueweBeueyy
wawdojersq Jo pesH
, ]
(zns)
j01u00

Buipjingrg Juawsbeueyy
wawdojarag
Jebeuey dnoio

(dma) sod | daig suom
(9gv) 1sod | puny gof aimny
(9gv+ Va1z) sisod ¢ esjueiens AebuueH
(98v) s1s0d 4 oM oju saijiwe

sisod v Va1

S1S0d A3aNNd ATTVNYILX WN3L a3XId

(98y) Jojeuipio
-00 pun sqor aining

(va) (zos)
18040
Voddns juewkoidw3

(va) zod)
18010 uswikojduig
seueleng AobuueH

(van(zod)
18010 uswikojduig
seueleng AobuueH

(98v) (60d)
1200 100l0id Jug
sajueIeNg AsBuLieH

(dma) (Lod)
1012UIPI0-0D) IS O

(va) (9od)
JojeuIpIo
-0p uopessuabey

(L0s)
eisissy
Jeuosiag

(98v) (z0d)
JONIOM
voddng Apwe
(10S - 998)
48010 Hoddng
(98v) (z0d)
(y0d - 10S) (yOd) JSYIOM
1800 UONEAIZSUOD 18000 voddng Apwe
3 ubiseg UonerIasu0D
9 uopessuabay (98v) (zod)
(p0d — LOS) JeyioM poddng Ajwe
12010 UOKEAIaSUOD (¥0d ~ 10d)
B ubiseg 12010 Palold (98v) (90d)
(y0d) JeBeuep
(p0d ~ LOS) (yOd ~ 10d) 0 0Ju] SaljES
12010 Aoljod 12010 Palold ssudiejuz
ssauisng (va) (zod)
(p0d ~ LOS) (yOd ~ 10d) 1290
10010 Aollod 100140 Pelold (tod) swweibold g Aoljod
100140
(20d) (90d) uopeseuaBay (va1) (vod)
100yj0 UBIseq 10040 J0Beuep
pue Aoljod Joues uopeseusboy (y0d) swuweibold ealy Va1
Joeg 1000 Aoliod
(80d) (80d)
sﬁmm_mv Jobeuen =
Bisoq s Q o soys oibejels pue Juawdojereq
'seq P lod uonelauabey [eoIsAUd SlWwouo3
[ LY J
(2ns)
uopeseusbey
8 oljod Buluueig
JeBeuey dnoig
J
¢ NOILdO
] 010z dunr — yeyy ainppnis
|
| pasodoid
() ! 6 6
10100110 JUEISISSY | uopessuabay @ buluueld
! G xipuaddy
|




Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83

uonesauabay g buiuue|d 10393.1Q ISSY
uewioqg dJep

60-01-9¢ (g
60-6-9T (v
0T-600¢ SUOIUN pUB JEIS "1INS UM UOTIBYNSUC) Jetiioju]

TT-010¢ ;
9INPNISay pas0dold — UOjeIouabay
pue [013U0) bulp|ing 'buiuue|d UMOL

AabunieH jo ybnoiog uopuo
9921A19g uonesduabay p buluue|d
99110
sasoding [eidua9 HY1 01-0L-82 03 ~ 9 Xipuaddy



Page 84

o

60-9-91
uoneJtausabay g buiuueld 10302417 1SSY
uewjoq 2Jep

9¢-TT00¢
sjuswWaPRes ,Ajpusiij AjjejudiUuocdIAUD
pue 9jes ‘ajqeaA]| ‘|njssadons, bunjen

uoneJjouabay
pue [0.Qu0) buipjing ‘buluuejd UMOL

AabulieH jo ybnoiog uopuoT
991A19S uonesauabay @ buiuue|d
(v



Page 85

N

uoddng Jaqusiy
1012911 }SSY 0} ¥d

Jjuswiasiojusg Buluue|d Japea] wes |

juswabeueyy Juswidojaas( Jo spesH

joqyuon Buippng — sabeuep dnouo

‘uabay "sAyd jesudiajugpuawlojdwz 1o} spesHy
ubisaq pue salg Aoijod — 1abeuepy dnoug
uoddng ssauisng — Jebeuepy dnoug

uonessusbay pue Buluue|d 101094i1Q ISSY

uooyep Ae
uebiop-e1soneq epuewly
asAor solAp

supjwo|] jned
ylwg jned

JOAIO god
uosdoH YJep
pesy pasunp

192N uiMep
pawweyop [fews]

N0J0J01SIIYD SBIS0D

uewWLOQg 2Je|

wes | Juswabeuel\ ¥ +d



Page 86

(so@o1n1as padeys buipnput) ‘BupIop Jo
sAhepn MaN ‘Asuow 10j anjea Bupjiewiyouag Ybnoiyy sous)jjedxa S2IAISS U0 Sndoj 1abuoils -

uonejusLo AlaAlep/uonnjos pue juswsbeuew afoid/swwelboid

M}IOM uswisbeuew uegin ‘podsues) ‘UORONISUOD pue JuswdojeAsp a|geuleisns
!Agises) Juswdopasp ‘ubisep uegin pue buipjing Ul JuawdoljoASp Jaquisu pue }Jels -
!Aoanep pue buiuueld uopuot yuon pue — buluueld juswdojpasp

pue Jusuisaaul buisnoy Jebuoss {buuueid sinjpnaseljur Aiunwiwod pajelbajul buons -

P11} NG 43D puB JUS1SISU0D 9 IShW ) — S|00] UOHEDIUNWIWOD

pue oeqpaay/uonewoul/onbojeip/Auswabebus Ajunwiwod paulysp aJow ng Jobuois -
!(pajesbayul bulojiuow Id pue 4J1/SDS) ‘pasndoy joneg/saibaiens iomay -

!pasnoo) AlsAlep

2J0W puUP SpPaauU UOPUOT pue uopuo YLON ‘apim AsbulieH/1e10d100 0] DAIISUDSS 2J0W -

: INFNJOTIAIA FOIAYLS Pue DNINNVYId d31VdDILINI

MOH

aIgisuodsal Ajjejuswiuodiaug Ajbuisealoul pue aAIsnpuUl Ajjeioos “iiey ‘ssausAiiaduwiod
‘InJSS800NSs AjjRDILLOU0Da BB 1eL) SeRiunwiwod pue seoeld spiemo) ssaiboud sjqibue) -

‘NOILYY3INID3d
abueyd a1ewip 03 bundepe pue bunebniw spiemoy ssaibold ajqibue) -

ADNVHD JLVINTTO LNV
Juape Abious pue puej ale jey; ‘(Sequsd umol pue spooytnoqybisu)
sooe|d o|geuieisns ‘ojes ‘paubisep ||om ‘S|qesAl] spiemo) ssalboid ajqibuey -

‘ONINNY1d ONIATING B 30V1d

T LVYHM

3S0ddNd ® SNV d0IAA3S

L ]



Page 87

60-01-9Z Pue 60-9-91 ©®
uewjioq 24ej\ — sjesodo.d yeid

Burin}onJ}say
~ Jei pue saiouaiolyg ‘ejijoid 92IAISS

uoineiausabay pue buiuue|d

(g



Page 88

| 1000 eouBU X| |
: ¢
, AL
519910 103[0id XG
u mﬂmwg 1L - casmens st

 sieoyo
19loid X ¢

Lmo_mm, toa%m Xl
s180430 Aoljod Xp

{

| 180130 BOUBLL X, |

S ot e
i

@ |
| 0}pepucoss |) | (AL
sigoQ 108loid X | 190130 109l0id Xo|

W
|
w

| s1gpy0 108loid XE |
180140 “oid Jug x|

Aonod 11

i

mmzah mEm
‘ | ssauisng Jo pesH

2

uoneisusbay
I eoisAud jo pesH

vz

- uBissg/honod
0 pesH . jopesH

R y

sebeuepy dnosn

e
| 10 pesH

|

{a} soBeuEpy dnoun

S

- S9NS .w.w.mﬁm‘;_m mwm_c:w_m_ R s ; i 7 :ozﬁm:mm&@

{3n o1 0B o1 x})
SISO XG

PP E—

Sgx¢e
S US Xg

SR

3L

.

- Eoﬁo
Buuueld xg

.. Qmo_to ,
Buueld xg

s18040
poddng x g

() voddng
Na L

Sg U X1

Cseoyo
doddng x ¢

m_moEO
SoUBUI X 2

s s

A&,.wmm.9a0~m>mm
SOIMBS 1L

souBU L (N 19 1L YHON 1L Yinos 1L

JOOWO QOIS X|
{AL) JouuBld 14 X2

(A) siofey
jo peay

i

T——

b
J0 peoH

 uwoN
o pEsy

Jebeuepy dnoun

iebeuepy dnoin

(/) 1ebBeuepy dnoio

© juswebeueyy soIAIES L o josuop Buppng - Juewebeurpy uswdoprag

- vd  ——  yojjeseusbey g Buluueld ay

6002 100 Bunsixgy ainjonsig uoneisushbey B Buiuuejd Aabupiely




Page 89

ybnoiog llem }ing
syoafoud ayj 1o} suejd si Juswdojoaap juswidojaasp
|e2I131I0 UO UOoI}OY pue Aoijod axe ains a)ye ]043U0D 3y} UO BSIAPY
14 2 € c
Buipjing juswdolans(]
jo1u0n

uoneisusboy

Aaijod

Buipying g juswabeueyy juswdojaaa(

1ioddng ssauisng

uonesauabay pue Buiuueld J10302.1(J 1SSV

suoljoun 4 Aay] — 921A19g uoljesauabay @ Buluue|d




Page 90

jsuiqen ‘Aunniog

jouiqen
pue Auipniog

jsuige)
pue Aupniog

jougen pue AupnIng
sjaued

aoapy ubisagjuoneasosuos
89119 Buuueyy

Buipuny
jeua)xg pue uogowoldd -

9JIAPY ssaulsng/s|iMsS
pue juawlojdwiy -

UOIBLIPIOO SHIOMION
ssauISng/ aJjuan UMO | -

sdiysisupied pue uejd
ealy ‘sjeiig Buluue)d
‘s100foad solepy -

abueyn ayewnyn -

CEEN ]
2 UOIJBAIaSUOD)
‘ubisaq-

ybnoiog 10} uejd-

sdiysisujied pue uejd

ealy ‘sjauig Buiuued
‘gyooloag solep -

fjejes winipe}g -

S$aINjoNnIIg
snoJabueq-

uonesLie|nbay -

saonoN Bulpjing-

sueld |ind-

(yuswisoiojuy) -

sjeaddy Buiuue|d-

juasuon Buipjng
PolSITJUOI}BAISSUOY) -

SJUSSUOD MDAPY-

suoneoljddy Buluuejd-

juswidojonsg papiuLag-

wowebeuepy ealy
‘asudisiug syns (syosloayg

uoneisusbay

JUSWIUOHAUT
9 ubisaqg ‘suejd

Aaijod

jonuoy Buipjing

jusuidojaaag

josuo9n Buippng B Juswdojeasq

SoUeUI {OUOD JO SIUBWBIES 'S|d ‘Juswabeuepy souewiolad ueld sanes — Joddng ssauisng

10}92Ji(] }SSY

n

<

"""Op @M JBYAA — 991A18G uoljeisuabay @ Buluueld




Page 91

6 ! suonebigo
Bujuuejd/suoinipuod .
Butpun jeusaixg uoneso] 3ybu ayy ug.
Buipun |jeulalxg pue uonowold ) i .
ue uonowol ‘syoafoid sofej - pug sosn
P , d puej Jo x1u Jybu ay.
‘syoafoid Jolepy - abueyp ajewnd- m
s001) ssaooe Aousbiawe » ¢ Ajuswe Bunoqybiau
uonEAIaSUO? ‘UBISAQ- ss0998 pajqesIp - }o ssoj jueayiubis ou.
9JIAPY ssaulsng/s|IBS ABious SOAIOSUOD Buioiases pue Bupjied .
pue juawAhojdwg - syoug Buiuuejd- : - B15oD 0006
sueld ealy- Aiages ying - ublsap vcoa.
uone}nsuod sygnd.
yuswobeuely ybnoiog ioj uejd- uing jism - 8 a_. 1
213Ud7) UMO - TSJUSUISSOSSY -SJUBWISSISSY
SuolIsIoap
SUOISIZaP JOj|IoUnod JojjI2uno? ed ed
pue uolje}nsuod pue uoneyNsuod SUOIIBPUSWILICID suoljepuswiuiodal
3lgnd - olgng- jsuoisioap 000¢ /SUOISIOBP §00¢€ -C
uonownid 9 Juswabeuepy
sa4juan umo | ‘osudisiug sy08foad
HuswAojdwizysnis Jolepy SuswiuosAUTg
‘sy00folg Jofew % ubisaq ‘sueld Buipjing juswdojaasQg
uoneiausbay Asijod josyuon Buipjing = JuswdojaasQ

‘suoisioa(] Buipjing 000Z ‘suoisioe uswdojeasd 000£-C
‘90INI2G Jawoisny ‘Juswdojaas( pue ue|d 8JIAI8S
'1JB)S S0IAI8S pue [euoissajoid GO : JBAD UIN} WQF suoisioe( pajebaja(] pue lJojjiounod

10}2211Q }SSY

"¢op
aM YJOM UoNn MO — 991A18G uonesausbay @ Buiuue|d




Page 92

(jonyuon
uswdojanag

soal]jedeospues
Jofoning pasapieyn.

(jou0D 998) 21N}12311Y2IY-

juawdojansQ Buippng.

29g) s98d] ubiseq.

LR IETR TS

R jeluswiuodially -

uonowoid JUSWUOIIAUL loharing S05UBIDS [B190S.

patapeyn. SSOUISNE/SOIWOU00T.

S91jU9) UMOL Bunssuibuzy fydeibooan.

ubisag ueain Buipjing.

SIS ado/eaibags

g JuswAojdwig s}ooloid Joley adoseaibeq. SjoA3] Y/3SH9D-

asudiajug S|aAd] ¥/3809D- “|eny) jeUOIIBO0A.

yoieasay ‘enp [BUCHEDJOA- jonuo)

Sjooloid 1ole Q ADIjOd jonjuo) buipjing juswidojanag
uoijessuaboy Aoijod juswidojanag

aaiBa( ‘s|oA9] YISO ‘Uonedjenyd [BUCHBIOA © [[AUBWIdO[PAS(Q 32IAIeS

uoinjesauabay g Buluuejd Qv

Buiutes |

pue suoneslENY JNQ — 991A19g uonessusbay @ Buluueld




Page 93

Il

T

ARG, NSRS AT e S

BT s
poddng xg | ggJug x|
T

R

TR oo
Buiuueld x Buluueld xG

e
Sl

1Ied 1L

i
H
i

- (WsemL Lpnos L

| 1900 901S X|.
(A1) JouURl id X2

e
ARG

| N ~ e
. jopesHy | lOpesH

SRRSO,

|

" 5@&:22&:0\_@

sjobeuep dnolgy

s BN S

ooy

uswabeueyy juswdojaneq



Page 94

$1sanbax 901A13s premlo) 1ysiens pue suoneoijdde
Iopoyasnoy yim [eap 03 Jjels uoddns dojoaa(g »

Jjers 1oddns pue swoysAs ssoooad/ 1 [ urupy 9eidaiuf.

. SULUOISSIWLO))
pue 1uswdoaAd(] d[qeureIsns JND,, — DE/IN( QSIRN e

‘A 01Ul Yorq JUdWdOI0Jud Sutuue[d JOPISUO) .

cl-110¢

Io3eue|A dnoiny JA (] JO AoUBORA UIBJUIRA] »

I2011JO
901§ 10J 1do0xd ‘wea |, s300(01 I0[RJA] 919[3D 0] JAOA] »

uoddng A 1opeaT wea | juroddy/.

JUSWIISBURA] JUSWAOOAI(]



Page 95

€l S1sonbax 991AI0S paemio] JySiens pue suonesijdde
Iop[oyasnoy yym Jeap 03 jjers uoddns dojaaa(g »

Jyeis yoddns pue swoisAs $s3201d/ [ [ urwpy 91130)U]e

. BuruoIssIuwo)

pue juawdo[oAd(] djqeureIsng JAD,, - DH/IN( 2SI\ s
Cl-110¢

sassargord

JI0M Se Sululejulewl JOPISU0d — JIom AQUOJA 10]

IMN[eA pue SUNIBIN D¢ punj 03 3103png O -60 18I0V s

D¢ JOpLdT] WE ], U0 UIRIUIRJA] »

N Ul se swes joddng 1opea| wed | aInsuge

[0.0U0)) Sulp[ing



Page 96

vl

EmoEO 108014 X

L seoyo
Lmo_tO _Q_Q Ug X

Em_o‘_n_ Xy

ublseqg 1L

ubise(/Ao1j04
30 PESH

memcmE Qjﬁ:@

ey wm_._w; 3 %m&w%w @c.@ﬁwwﬁm

e AU,

1901 edurlIg X1

(AL)

] m;m.o_tO wom—o\_n_ X

PR ey

1901 souRUI X|

(AL u\
SI920 «ommo‘_a X9L

01 popuU0DSS |)

AKV&@’W?//»’AW}%&%WWM

2]

} 8

©

O

O <

MJ«@N&@WM%%%%W ‘: "-'
2

O

S

ol

mwca\_mwcm_

| Sseuisng Jo pea

jopesH

e

j—

N ;v mewcmé %o‘_@é

.. uonesous m oY



Page 97

Sl Jjels
110ddns pue swolsAs $s9001d/] | urupy//poueul,] 21eISIU].

1y1a30je dois 10 asudiojug pue ssaulsng],, 0IN0SIN()

SUIUOISSIWIWO)) PUL SONTUNWILO))
d1qeuresng JAD),, — UOIRISUITIY puk AJ1[0] 9SIOA

Cl-110¢

SIS
pue juswAodwyg/asudioluyg SN JO SUOTOUN] MIIADI
pue 110ddng “AouedeA UOIBIOUSSIY JAD) UIRIUIRIA] «

10q JO I, QW093q 0] Y] 1opea]
Wed |, — SWeg ], SIS pue UOIBIUIZIY [BIISAYJ OSIOA o

I[P puB AJUBIRA JOPBIT] W] SIIS UIRIUIBIAJ

UON)B.IdUJSAY PUB AJI[0J suluue[]



Page 98

91

At s

(3N 01 06 01 X})
SI9OIIO XG

S

- (A) wewdojensg
908G L

§

. seoyo
90oUBUI4 X 2

9ouBUI4 1

R RS

uswebeuep somies




Page 99

Ll

'SIIAV/IAIN 1BYM 91B110T0Ud1UWAFRURIA] POOYINOGUTIdN] Ul $1S0D
20NPAI PUE Y+ 01 UONdUNJ AV 2AIS ‘uonouny urpe ¥+J doay-

:UBSUW PO SIY [, 10J0dIL( JUBISISSY H()
e 1opun Ay 1nd pue judwoseuew e 0] yoroidde mou 1opIsuo)) .

s1sod Suruoissiuuo))
pue sonIuNWwo)AudwdojoAd(] djqeuieIsng D Mau 0Mm] dy)
niyy uonouny Sutuuejd Sutuuni pue (Y Y+d JO PL SUIAT 19PISUO)) »

‘Buio8 uo Ayoeded/suonOUNJ/IJBIS JO MITADI ADIJJO Yorg ) »

Jye1s poddns pue sw)sAS $s9001d/ ] | UIUPY//Q0UBUL] 91BISNU] »

cl-110¢

J19[9p pue
juawdo[oAa(] 19pea] wed ], NS JO AOUBRORA UIRJUIRIA »

JUD WIS BUBA] DALY



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101

944 I 8 €l (paesodoid) Keburiey
040} 8¢ 0l 8l Aebuiiey
0811 6¢ vl Gl AouyoeH
8c. 0¢ 9 14" 1S8104 Weylyep
Geel ce Gl Ll uoibuls|
G011 82 6 61l pleyuz
9611 8¢ 8 0¢e uspwe)
geel ze L1 [ 18uieg
$.0003
(s3so9o-uo
Buipnjoxa) s1s09 (31d) yers (314) (314)
ajewxoiddy Jo laquinu jejo} yoddng jeuoissajoud Aoyiny
Juswebeuep yuswdojensg
€89 cl e 9 % (pasodoud) AsBuiiey
0¥01 92 S ! 8 KebBuiiey
- - - - - AauxoeH
028 S22 G¢ ( sodwA|0) 6 0l 158104 Weyiepp
G95 Sl - v S0l uobulisi
X4 el 4 0 L playuz
€20l L2 0l 8 6 uspwe)
8vS 4 S 0 L jsuieg
S.0003
(s1s0o uo (31L4)
Buipnjoxa) sisod | (3Ld) Yeisjo | uonensasuony (313) (314)
ajeuwnxoiddy Jjaquinu jejo ubisaqg sjoaloid Aojjod Aoyiny

PWwoL-0L-€1® 14vda

(suosiiedwon 1s09 B Jequinu yes)

(saus) syosloud pue ‘uonealasuo) B ubisag ‘Aaljod Buiuueld

3SI0H3XI ONIIHYWHONIG

. Xipuaddy




Page 102

LLY 9¢l 9'¢ 6 {(posodoud) Asbullep

655 9yl 9'¢ bl Kebuirey

GiL g 9 Sl AousoeH

0Ly 14" 4 0l 1S8104 weyyem

682 44 ) A uoibuysi

€29 S'gl g Sel piayuzg
2901 9'62 99 €2 uspwep

0L 34 S 91 louieg

S.0003
(s1so092-uo
Buipnjoxs) s1s0 (314) yeis (314) ETE))

ajeunxouddy jJo Joquwinu jejoj poddng Jeuoissajoiy Alioyiny

joJjuo Buipjing




Page 103

uswidoeasq

OIULIoU0OT U0

Buisnooy sebuew ayodsaqg
e Buiney Jsyjisu yim g 0}
152104 Weyliepn pue jeis
§ 0] 90npai PINoo plalul
ey} ale suonedIpu| 159104
Weyjlep pue pigijuz ul
sjesodoid 0} Jejiuls aq |jim
s1o1jo 109foid/els G pue
iebeuew | 0} uoionpal
8y} ey} si pawiijuoo Buieq
S11BUM "Hels asuobayed
Sy yoym ul Aem

ay) pue syosloid jo AloLiea
Jealb ayj jo asneoaq
819|dWIOD O} NP

AisA usaq sey MIom jo
eaJe siy} io} Buppewyousg

(pasodouid) Aeburiey

9¢

€l

AebureH

AauyoeH

15810 Weyiepm

uolbuys]

preyug

uspwe)

jouleg

$.0003
S}s09 |e10L
ajewnxoiddy

(31d) pers
JO Jaquinu

jejol

$.0003
}s09

alewixoiddy

(314)
papuny Ajjeuaixs

Hels

$.0003
1s02

ajewixoiddy

[ETHE))
weaqsuiep

yeis

Aoyiny

(payyLIan

pue pajejdwos aq o} {|1S ) SIS pue juswAiojdwz pue uswabeueyy ealy pue loddng ssauisng — uoessuabay ojwouody




Page 104

9¢| ZLlL Aeburien

82 685 Asupoen

Sel oA I1S8104 weyiep

09 62C 1 uojbulls|

/6 G6/L 1) pleyug

9s 0991 uspwe)

- - jouleg

6002/2L/1L€
Hels 31 4 sed 01 6002/1.0/L0 PaAiada.

suojjeojjiddy jo oN suopnejddy jo on Aoyiny

[oljuo) Buipjing

8/2! 89¢ 81 gs 8vG1 82 2Lz AsbBupey
8€9 259 29 29 66L1 L/ €052 Rousioe
- - - LS 0col 8/ 1961 18104 Wweyyepn
6411 €9 8¢ Ll 6/1C 08 09se uojbuiisi
SpS1 919 81 89 681 89 €681 pisyug
12l1 898 Sy 78 90¢e 01 3°10i7 uspwe)
989¢ €6 89 €01 00ge el €L6¢€ jsuieqg
By10 loulpy | iolepy
(syjuow
8 Uo paseq ) 0Lozc/so/Le 6002/CL/LE
Hejs 01 0102/L0/10 iels 01 6002/10/1L0
0102 yoJepy 314 sod paniaoal 314 Jod ETVEREY

Buipua Jeah pouad 9yl Joj adA} | suopesiddy suojjeoliddy | suoneajdde suoljesjjddy

| Agaep oy suoisioaqg bujuuelq JOo ON JO ON JO ON JO ON Aoyiny

Juaweabeuepy juswdojanaqg

(9210405 10} puRWa() douew.oLiag




	Agenda
	5 Trade Union Facilities, Duties, Activities and Time Off Arrangements
	6 EFFICIENCY AMENDMENT TO THE Redeployment POLICY
	7 The 2009/10 Employment Profile Report
	8 SERVICE FUNCTIONS REVIEW (SFR) - POLICY AND PERFORMANCE FUNCTIONS
	SFR P&P Appendix 1 SFR Revised PP Model GP report

	9 SERVICE FUNCTIONS REVIEW (SFR) - MARKETING AND COMMUNICATIONS FUNCTIONS
	MARCOMMS App1 MARcoms GPC report 10Sept10 (2)

	10 Proposal for the Reorganisation  and Realignment of Core statutory Services within the School Standards and Inclusion service
	School Standards & Inclusion serviceCONSULTATION DOCUMENT (6 Oct for report)

	11 SERVICE FUNCTIONS REVIEW (SFR) - PLANNING AND REGENERATION FUNCTIONS
	appendix1 word doc GPC FINAL
	appendix 2 preferred option GPC FINAL
	Appendix3 budget reduction revised Oct 18GPC FINAL
	Apendix 4 RING FENCE MATRIX GPC FINAL
	Apendix 5 FINAL
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7


